
Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON

Date/Time: Tuesday, November 1, 2016 @ 7:00 p.m.

Location: Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin

Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Michael
Engelberger, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson,
Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Pat O’Connor, and Scott Truehl

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A
QUORUM (EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are
unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via
email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us

CALL TO ORDER

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:

2. Minutes and Reports:

3. Public Comment Period: (*Please note: Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s
agenda)

4. CONSENT AGENDA
A. October 25, 2016 Council Minutes

5. PUBLIC HEARING: 2017 City of Stoughton Operating and Capital Budgets

OLD BUSINESS

6. O-17-2016- To amend Section 62-2- Dumping in park row prohibited., to include
language that would establish a time restriction for brush or leaves to be placed on the
park row to no more than ten days prior to the scheduled brush collection by the city.
(Public works Committee recommends approval 3-1) SECOND READING

NEW BUSINESS

7. R-121-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city officials to adopt the 2017 City of
Stoughton Budget (Committee of the Whole recommends approval 8-0)

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below.



8. R-110-2016-Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the
implementation of Phase II of the Compensation Plan. (Personnel Committee
recommends approval 4-0 & Committee of the Whole recommends approval 8-0 on
October 13, 2016)

9. R-122-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the 2017
Stoughton Utilities (SU) Budget and Capital Improvements Plan (CIP). (Utilities
Committee recommends approval 5-0 & Committee of the Whole recommends approval
10-0)

10. R-118-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a “Class B”
Winery License to Mershonian Cidery, LLC, Aaron Bloomer, agent, d/b/a Mershon’s
Cidery located at 280 Business Park Cir #7. (Public Safety Committee recommends
approval 4-0)

11. R-119-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Class “B”
Fermented Malt Beverage License and a “Class C” Wine License to Morelia’s Café,
LLC, Jefte Galvan, agent, d/b/a Morelia’s Cafe located at 620 Nygaard St. (Public Safety
Committee recommends approval 3-0)

12. R-120-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator
License to Mary Haug (Public Safety recommends denial 3-0)

13. **The council may meet in closed session under section 19.85(1)(c) of the Wisconsin
Statutes for the purpose of interviewing candidates for appointment to the position of
city attorney.

**The Council may reconvene in open session and take action on any matter discussed
in closed session.

14. ADJOURNMENT

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate
aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By:
Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Tim Swadley





 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, November 1, 2016 @ 7:00 p.m. 


Location:  Council Chambers (2
nd


 Floor of Public Safety Building) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Michael 


Engelberger, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson, 


Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Pat O’Connor, and Scott Truehl 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A 


QUORUM (EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are 


unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via 


email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1.  Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


 


2.   Minutes and Reports:  


 


 


3. Public Comment Period:  (*Please note:  Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s 


agenda) 


 


 


4. CONSENT AGENDA 


A. October 25, 2016  Council Minutes 


 


5. PUBLIC HEARING: 2017 City of Stoughton Operating and Capital Budgets 


 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


6. O-17-2016- To amend Section 62-2- Dumping in park row prohibited., to include 


language that would establish a time restriction for brush or leaves to be placed on the 


park row to no more than ten days prior to the scheduled brush collection by the city.  


(Public works Committee recommends approval 3-1) SECOND READING 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


7. R-121-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city officials to adopt the 2017 City of 


Stoughton Budget (Committee of the Whole recommends approval 8-0) 


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 


 


8. R-110-2016-Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the 


implementation of Phase II of the Compensation Plan. (Personnel Committee 


recommends approval 4-0 & Committee of the Whole recommends approval 8-0 on 


October 13, 2016) 


 


9. R-122-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the 2017 


Stoughton Utilities (SU) Budget and Capital Improvements Plan (CIP). (Utilities 


Committee recommends approval 5-0 & Committee of the Whole recommends approval 


10-0) 


 


10. R-118-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a “Class B” 


Winery License to Mershonian Cidery, LLC, Aaron Bloomer, agent, d/b/a Mershon’s 


Cidery located at 280 Business Park Cir #7. (Public Safety Committee recommends 


approval 4-0) 


 


11. R-119-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Class “B” 


Fermented Malt Beverage License and a “Class C” Wine License to Morelia’s Café, 


LLC, Jefte Galvan, agent, d/b/a Morelia’s Cafe located at 620 Nygaard St. (Public Safety 


Committee recommends approval 3-0) 


 


12. R-120-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator 


License to Mary Haug (Public Safety recommends denial 3-0) 


 


13. **The council may meet in closed session under section 19.85(1)(c) of the Wisconsin 


Statutes for the purpose of interviewing candidates for appointment to the position of 


city attorney. 


 


**The Council may reconvene in open session and take action on any matter discussed 


in closed session. 


 


 


14. ADJOURNMENT 


 


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 


aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: 


Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Tim Swadley 








 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, October 25, 2016 @ 7:00 p.m. 


Location:  Council Chambers (2
nd


 Floor of Public Safety Building) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Sid Boersma, Michael Engelberger, Regina 


Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson, Paul Lawrence, Tom 


Majewski, Pat O’Connor, Scott Truehl, Vacant 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


Mayor Olson called the meeting of the Common Council to order at 7:00 p.m. 


 


 Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


Clerk Kropf called the roll and noted that eleven alderpersons were present.  


 


Johnson noted that she attended a Historical Preservation conference that addressed the issue of empty 


storefronts.  


 


Laura Trotter invited all present to attend the TIF presentation on October 26, 2016 at 7:00 p.m. at the 


EMS room. 


 


Hirsch thanked those who attended the Visioning Workshop and would like to see another workshop in 


the near future. 


 


Mayor Olson announced that the final Committee of the Whole Budget Workshop meeting will be held 


on Thursday, October 27, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers. 


 


 


Minutes and Reports: The following minutes and reports were entered onto the record:  


 Redevelopment Authority (8/10/2016), Commission on Aging (9/6/2016), Landmarks 


Commission (9/8/2016), Planning Commission- Special (9/26/2016), Public works 


Committee (9/20/2016), Tree Commission (9/14/2016), and Finance Committee 


(9/27/2016) 


 Utilities Financial Reports 


 


 


Public Comment Period:  


 


Denise Wilson; 1308 Vernon St, Spoke in opposition of O-19-2016. 


Rachel Halloway (JSD); 160 Horizon Dr, Verona, WI; Spoke to the Chalet Court GDP item. 


Roger Springman; 812 Kriedeman Dr; Spoke in opposition of O-19-2016. 


Britt Paquette- Frankhauser; 2430 Cty Rd A; Spoke in favor of O-23-2016. 


Meghan Skrepinski; 1314 Vernon St; Spoke in opposition of O-19-2016. 


Tonya Vike; 1851 Hammond Rd; Spoke in favor of O-23-2016. 







 


 


 


CONSENT AGENDA 


A. October 11, 2016  Council Minutes 


 


Motion by Lawrence, to approve the consent agenda, second by Jenson. Motion carried 11-0. 


 


Aldermanic District 4 Appointment: Interviews; appointment, administration of oath, and seating of 


new alderperson 


 


Clerk Kropf interviewed the Aldermanic District #4 candidate.  


 


Motion by Lawrence, to appoint Matt Bartlett to the seat of alderperson for District #4, second by 


Jenson. Motion carried 11-0. 


 


Motion by Lawrence, to move the attorney interviews to the end of the meeting, second by Majewski. 


Motion carried 12-0. 


 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


O-19-2016- Amending the zoning classification of lots 9 – 15, Chalet Subdivision including the 


land platted as Chalet Court and a portion of the land dedicated as parkland (submitted as Exhibit 


A, Parcel A and Exhibit A, Parcel B).  These properties (except for Exhibit A, Parcel B) are 


proposed to be rezoned from Rural Holding and Institutional to Planned Development – General 


Development Plan (GDP). Per request of Todd Nelson Exhibit A, Parcel B is proposed to be 


rezoned from Rural Holding to Institutional.  


 


Motion by Truehl, to approve O-19-2016, second by O’Connor. Truehl explained that this 


proposal has been under review for more than a year. He noted that the Plan Commission 


recognizes that the developer has more hurdles to overcome before this project can move 


forward.  


 


Motion by Lawrence, to table this item until the City receives wetland delineation information 


from the WDNR, second by Jenson. Motion carried 12-0.  


 


O-20-2016- Amending Chapter 70-222 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to 


placing a four-way stop on W. Milwaukee Street & Hoel Avenue and on North Street & Fifth 


Street.  


 


Motion by Engelberger, to approve O-20-2016, second by Truehl. Engelberger explained that 


this issue came from a Community Action Request and the committee voted unanimously to 


move forward with the placement of the stop signs. Motion carried 12-0. 


 


 


 


 







 


 


O-21-2016- Repealing Chapter 70-221 (14) of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to 


stopping restrictions on North Street & Fifth Street.  


 


Motion by Engelberger, to approve O-21-2016, second by Truehl. Chief Leck explained that this 


removes the right turn no stop on North Street. Motion carried 12-0. 


 


O-22-2016-Repealing Chapter 70-197 (2) of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to 


10 minute parking restriction in the 200 Block of East Main Street  


 


Motion by Engelberger, to approve O-22-2016, second by Truehl. Chief leck explained that this 


is repealing the one 10 minute stall on the 200 block of East Main. Motion carried 12-0. 


 


O-23-2016- Amending Section 50-5 and creating Section 50-15 of the City of Stoughton 


Municipal Ordinances; relating to anti-bullying and harassment. 


 


Motion by Engelberger, to approve O-23-2016, second by Truehl. Engelberger explained that 


this ordinance came about from a citizen complaint and is something that can help deter bullying. 


Chief Leck agreed that this ordinance is a good tool for individuals to use to combat bullying 


among children and students. It also partners well with the school’s existing anti-bullying 


ordinance. Chief Leck explained that there are not many cases within the Wisconsin case law to 


refer to, but that this ordinance would allow these cases to be reviewed individually. He 


explained that fining the parents for a child’s behavior, would be the last resort for an offender.  


Majewski noted that he had talked to a few parents who had children within the different levels 


within the school district and they indicated that they were not in favor of this ordinance.  Chief 


Leck explained that he felt that this ordinance would be a deterrent for future bullying issues as 


well. He noted that getting a letter from the Police Department may hold more weight than from 


a teacher. Engelberger explained that this ordinance will work with the school’s policy and 


doesn’t only apply to children. He further noted that bullying doesn’t happen just at school, but 


individuals can be bullied through social media.  


Motion carried on a roll call vote 10-2, with Majewski and Hirsch voting noe.  


 


O-18-2016- Amending Section 64-13 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to snow 


removal in the Stoughton downtown corridor. 


 


Motion by Majewski, to approve O-18-2016, second by Engelberger. Majewski stated that this 


ordinance identifies the downtown district and gives that district 24 hours to remove the snow. 


Kittleson questioned if Public Works Hebert had contacted the downtown district’s business 


owners. Johnson noted that the downtown business owners will be notified of the change and 


educated on the new procedure. Motion carried 12-0. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


O-17-2016- To amend Section 62-2.- Dumping in park row prohibited., to include language that 


would establish a time restriction for brush to be placed on the park row to no more than ten days 


prior to the scheduled brush collection by the city.   


 


Majewski offered O-17-2016 as a first reading and will be available for Council consideration at 


the November 1, 2016 Council meeting. Kittleson asked if the language pertaining to leaves 


should remain within the ordinances and asked that the Public Works Director review that 


language.  


 


R-115-2016-  Officially designating 529 E. Main Street, historically known as the Chicago, 


Milwaukee and St. Paul Railroad Depot (C.M. and St. P. Depot) as a Local Landmark in the City 


of Stoughton, WI.  


 


Motion by Johnson, to approve R-115-2016, second by Majewski. Peggy Vergin spoke to the 


Council regarding the Landmarks Commission’s decision to make this site a historical landmark. 


Motion carried 12-0.  


 


R-116-2016- Authorizing the Borrowing of Approximately $850,000 from the Wisconsin 


State Trust Fund for the purchase of property for redevelopment.  


 


Motion by Lawrence, to approve R-116-2016, second by Jenson. Lawrence explained that 


this money would be borrowed to use towards the purchase of the Mill Fab property. This 


money would be borrowed for 20 years at 3.5 %.  Motion carried on a roll call vote 12-0. 


 


R-117-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the extension 


to the Agreement For Disposition Of Available Borrow Material At The Stoughton 


Utilities West Electric Substation Property.  
 


Motion by Jenson, to approve R-117-2016, second by Lawrence. Utilities Director Kardasz 


explained that the developers have requested an extension due to inclement weather and noted 


that nothing else would be changed to the agreement. Motion carried 12-0. 


 


The Common Council recessed at 8:35 p.m. 


 


The Common Council reconvened at 8:45 p.m. 


 


**The council may meet in closed session under section 19.85(1)(c) of the Wisconsin Statutes 


for the purpose of interviewing candidates for appointment to the position of city attorney. 


 


Motion by Boersma, to move the Common Council into closed session, second by Engelberger. 


Motion carried by a roll call vote 12-0. The Council moved into closed session at 8:47 p.m. 


 


**The Council may reconvene in open session and take action on any matter discussed in 


closed session. 


 







 


 


Motion by Engelberger, to reconvene into open session, second by Swadley. Motion carried 12-


0. The Council reconvened into open session 10:50 p.m. 


 


Motion by Lawrence, to table the attorney contract agenda item until the November 1, 2016 


Common Council meeting, second by Boersma. Motion carried 11-1, with O’Connor voting noe. 


 


**The Council may meet in closed session Per State Statute 19.85(1)(e), for  deliberating or 


negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting 


other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed 


session,  RE:  Regarding purchasing property at 425 E South Street, Stoughton, WI 


 


Motion by Lawrence, to go into closed session, second by Truehl. Motion carried on a roll call 


vote 12-0. The Council went into closed session at10:52 p.m. 


 


 


 


 ADJOURNMENT 
 


Motion by Lawrence, to adjourn the meeting of the Common Council, second by Jenson. Motion carried 


12-0. Adjourned at 11:03 p.m. 
 








NOTICE OF PUBLIC BUDGET HEARING FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON


Notice is hereby given that on Tuesday, November 1, 2016, at 7:00 p.m. the Common Council will meet at the
City Council Chambers on the Second floor of the Public Safety Building at 321 South 4th Street for the
purpose of holding a PUBLIC HEARING on the PROPOSED BUDGET for 2017. The proposed budget is
available for inspection at City Hall, 381 E Main Street, from 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.
Monday through Friday. The following is a summary of the Proposed 2017 Budget.


Dated: October 6, 2016
2016 2017


Adopted Proposed % $
General Fund Budget Budget Change Change


REVENUES
Taxes:


General Property Taxes 7,914,655 8,098,257 2.32% 183,602
Other Taxes (Utilities) 835,000 938,000 12.34% 103,000


Intergovernmental Revenues 1,700,286 1,713,359 0.77% 13,073
Licenses & Permits 185,300 197,700 6.69% 12,400
Fines, Forfeits & Penalties 110,000 115,000 4.55% 5,000
Public Charges for Services 1,379,310 1,370,779 -0.62% (8,531)
Intergovernmental charges for services 82,000 82,000 0.00% 0
Miscellaneous Revenue 337,084 286,151 -15.11% (50,933)
Other Financing Sources 0.00% 0


TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 12,543,635 12,801,246 2.05%
Cash Balance Applied 80,000 80,000 0


TOTAL REVENUE & CASH BAL. APPLIED $12,623,635 $12,881,246 2.04% 257,611


EXPENDITURES:
General Government $1,584,658 $1,683,886 6.26% 99,228
Public Safety 3,290,979 3,380,597 2.72% 89,618
Public Works 2,119,710 2,218,728 4.67% 99,018
Health & Human Services 561,289 558,780 -0.45% (2,509)
Culture, Recreation & Education 813,890 969,556 19.13% 155,666
Conservation and Development 213,215 230,475 8.10% 17,260
Transfer to Other Funds 1,022,663 973,038 -4.85% (49,625)
Contingency 80,000 80,000 0.00% 0


TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 9,686,404 10,095,060 4.22%
Transfer to Debt Service 2,337,231 2,366,686 1.26% 29,455
Transfer to Capital Projects/Equip Repl 600,000 419,500 -30.08% (180,500)


TOTAL EXPENDITURES & DEBT SERVICE $12,623,635 $12,881,246 2.04% 257,611


Lana Kropf, City Clerk
City of Stoughton








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


ORDINANCE OF COMMON COUNCIL 


To amend Section 62-2- Dumping in park row prohibited., to include language that would establish a 


time restriction for brush or leaves to be placed on the park row to no more than ten days prior to the 


scheduled brush collection by the city.   


Committee Action:    Approved 3-1  


Fiscal Impact:       None 


File Number: O-17-2016 Date Introduced: 


Date Re-Introduced: 


October 25, 2016 


November 1, 2016 


 


                 


The City Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, ordains that the Municipal Code of 


the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin is amended as follows: 


 


Sec 62-2.- Dumping in park row prohibited 


 
No person shall dump any refuse, furniture, appliances or junk in the park row unless during the periodduring 


scheduled collections authorized by the city as time for regular refuse pickup at the time scheduled with the licensed 


garbage collection by the occupant for a special large item pickup.  Brush or leaves may be stored in the park row no 


more than ten days prior to the scheduled collection time authorized by the city.  If the occupant or owner does not 


comply with this article, the city shall notice the owner or occupant, giving them one week to rid the park row of such 


refuse, then the city shall cause the refuse to be picked up and the expense reported to the the Finance Directorcity 


clerk, who shall annually enter such expenses on the tax roll as a special tax against the lot or parcel of land, pursuant 


to Wis. Stats. § 66.0627. The owner or occupant shall also be subject to citation for each violation of this section, with 


penalties as set forth in section 1-3. 
 


50-5 Offenses against public peace, order and other public interests 


 


(h) Littering prohibited.  


 


(1) No person shall throw any glass, garbage, rubbish, waste, slop, dirty water, brush, yard waste, dirt, 


rocky materials or noxious liquid or other litter or unwholesome substance upon the streets, alleys, 


highwayspublic right-of-way, public parks or other property of the city or upon any private property 


not owned by him or upon the surface of any body of water within the city, except as specified in 


ordinance 62-2.- Dumping in park row prohibited. 


 


 


 
 


 


 


Dates 


Council Adopted:    


 


Formatted: Highlight



https://www.municode.com/library/wi/stoughton/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=MUCO_CH1GEPR_S1-3PEPR





Mayor Approved:             


       Donna Olson, Mayor 


Published:    


 


Attest:              


        Lana Kropf, City Clerk 







Public Works Committee
Tuesday, October 18, 2016 @ 6:00 PM
Mayor’s Office – 381 E Main St


Members Present: Alderpersons Tom Majewski, Sid Boersma, Pat O’Connor and Kathleen
Johnson


Absent/Excused: Mayor Olson and Rodney Scheel


Absent:


Staff: Director of Public Works Brett Hebert and Vickie Erdahl


Guests:


Call to Order: Majewski called the meeting to order


1) Communications: Hebert reported:


 Current street design standards which define the width of the parkrows. Majewski would
like to require that all parkrows to be 11feet. Item placed on November’s agenda.


 Hebert is working with the Tree Commission to draft tree protection language for
construction projects. The Tree Commission will review and forward to Public Works.


 At Veteran’s Park there is an area that is an Oak Savanah which is not being maintained
consistently – Majewski suggested at least a low mow.


 Hebert received information from the City of Middleton regarding their prairie and the cost to
manage was $30,000 yearly. Hebert has requested to find out what up-front costs were
paid for the consultant. Hebert also stated that the city currently has two prairies -1) Disc
Golf Park and 2) Schefelker Park. Boersma stated that the Kiwanis are involved with the
Disc Park.


 Tree planting was done on E Main St and some larger trees went onto private property.
 Cummins Filtration is involved with a Trail Enhancement Program to complete a path


around Virgin Lake. A few areas are considered wetland so the city will have to get the
necessary permits to allow Cummins to proceed. When completed the city will be
responsible for the maintenance.


 CVMIC (city insurer) has given Public Works a $5,000 grant to equip safety lighting on the
four corners of each dump truck. Hebert is working with Amy Jo Gillingham on finding
another source of funding in order to do all the trucks.


 Hebert developed a flyer, including pictures, to distribute to the downtown businesses to aid
in what is expected for snow removal.


 Hebert also received pricing for proper pond dredging (suctioning) and re-establishing the
banks – a one-time cost would be $954,000.00 and the second option would be a
mechanical dredging with a one-time cost of $543,000.00.


 Boersma want to discuss the issue of having some land to store logs when trees are
removed so that they can be sawed into boards and recycled. Item placed on November
agenda.


 O’Connor received a complaint from a constituent regarding road work on Chapin which he
asked Hebert to check out.


2) Activity Reports: Hebert reported that one leaf vacuum machine was out and in the next
couple of weeks both machines will be on the streets. Erdahl discussed some issues with the
street opening permits not being received from Utilities – Hebert will be following up with this
issue with Mr. Kardasz. Yard waste usage site is up this year with a total of 987 permits sold
at this point.







3) Brush Collection Program and Ordinance: Hebert presented the language change from 72
hours to ten days as the Council had reviewed the first draft and wanted to allow the residents
more than 72 hours to have their brush out. Majewski stated that three days was ample time
and was not in favor of allowing the ten days.


Hebert then presented three options for brush collection 1) first Monday of April, May, July and
October, 2) third Monday of January, April, June, August and October, and 3) fourth Monday
of January, April, June, August and October. A question was asked if this change would affect
the budget and Hebert stated that there would be no budget increase, as there would be the
same amount of pickups but done more strategically. Hebert also drafted a calendar with
colored dates to show when pick up would happen. After a short discussion a motion was
made.


Motion by Boersma, seconded by O’Connor to choose Option Three in the program in
which brush would be picked up in the months of January, April, June, August &
October on Monday’s of the fourth week of the month. Motion carried 3-0.


Kathleen Johnson arrived at 7:05


Motion by Boersma, seconded by O’Connor to recommend to the Common Council to
change Ordinance 62-2 (Dumping in park row prohibited) to state that residents can
have brush out to the curb ten days before the scheduled pick up. Motion carried 3-1.
(With Majewski voting no).


4) Utility Tree Damage Reimbursement: Hebert spoke with Utility Director, Bob Kardasz, and
Mr. Kardasz requested that the item be brought to the Utilities Committee for discussion. The
Public Works Committee feels that Utilities should share in the costs for these tree removals
and replacements as it benefits the utilities and line maintenance. Kardasz has stated in the
past that other utilities are placed on their poles and would be involved. Item will be placed
on the December agenda.


5) Winter Snow & Sidewalk Procedure Revisions: Hebert made more language changes to
the snow winter road & sidewalk procedures including the change to no longer do anti-icing
practices. Hebert stated that it wasn’t effective and the street crews, when plowing, still would
have the liquid in tanks to use along with the salt spreaders (salt used is with additives) and
just as effective.


Motion by Boersma, seconded by O’Connor to approve the procedure language
changes. Motion carried 4-0.


New Business:


7) Approve September 21, 2016 Meeting Minutes: Motion by O’Conner seconded by
Boersma to approve minutes. Motion carried 4-0.


8) Tree Removal Contract Approval: Hebert stated that eight bids were sent out and three
bids were received. 1) Jim’s Tree Service @ $14,970.50, 2) Beaver Tree Service @ $
15,751.24 and 3) Mallon Tree Service @ $44,108.02. Jim’s Tree Service was the only
company to bid also on the stump removal in the amount of $ 4,706.45. Hebert stated that in
the past there were complaints regarding Jim’s tree work so there is going be a pre-con
meeting where previous issues will be discussed and funds could be held for damages or if
issues continue to exist it would be considered a breach of contract and could be dealt with in
that manner.







Motion by O’Connor, seconded by Boersma to award the tree removal bid to Jim’s Tree
Service for the amount of $ 14,970.50 and removal of the stumps for the amount of


$ 4,706.45 for a grand total of $ 19,676.95. Motion carried 4-0.


9) Tree Planting Ordinance Change: Hebert is drafting language changes to the Ord. 10-2(d)
Terrace Tree Planting to allow trees to be planted by a homeowner or development company
as long as a permit it submitted and the trees are approved for the size of the terrace and
inspected by city after planting. Developers will need a landscaping plan that has been
planned by a licensed architect.


Direct staff to draft language for the developers and submit to the Tree Commission for
review and recommendations, then sent back to the Public Works Committee in
November.


10) Mill Pond Park Improvements: Hebert provided a picture of what is being proposed for the
site. The area south of Riverside Dr. and behind the cemetery would be planted with grass
and a picnic table. North of Riverside Dr. an area will be developed for parking and to prevent
citizens from driving further in some type of barrier will be placed (i.e. boulders, fence) to make
the area be more like a path. Signs have already been posted to prohibit driving in the area.
Preparations will start in the spring of 2017 to develop the area.


6) Downtown Snow Removal Program / Ordinance Changes: Michael Engelberger
requested that the committee review the snow emergency parking ordinance for streets that
have only one-sided parking. These people have nowhere to move their cars when they can’t
park on the street in front of their homes. The Public Works Committee would like to find out
how many areas / homes are affected by the one-sided parking.


Staff directed to plan a joint meeting with Public Safety to review / discuss options.


11) Future Agenda Items: Parkrow standards, Utilities –Street Trees (Dec), Construction tree
contract language, Forestry Education Area


Moved by Boersma seconded by Johnson to adjourn the meeting at 8:21m. Motion
carried 4-0. Respectfully submitted by Vickie Erdahl Administrative Assistant – 10/19/16.





		6-O-17-2016-Brush Collection Ordinance Change Proposal.pdf

		6-O-17-2016-PW Min October 18, 2016.pdf






 


 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city officials to adopt the 2017 City of Stoughton Budget 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Committee of the Whole recommends approval 8-0 


 
Fiscal Impact: $ 12,881,246 Operating   $5,863,891 Capital 
 
File Number:  R-121-2016 


 
Date Introduced: 


 


 
November 1, 2016 


 


RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE 2016 ANNUAL CITY BUDGET 


WHEREAS, the Mayor has prepared and the Council Committee of the Whole has reviewed the 


proposed budgets of the City of Stoughton for the year 2017; and 


WHEREAS, a Summary of the Budget and Notice of Public Hearing was published on October 


13, 2016 and 


WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the budget on the 1st day of November, 2016 by the 


Common Council; and 


WHEREAS, the Common Council has examined the budget and various items therein and finds the 


budget as presented and amended to date of this Resolution to represent the income anticipated and the 


expenditures for the various departments by major category as set forth therein; 


WHEREAS, the Committee of the Whole recommended the approval of the proposed 2017 City 


of Stoughton Operating and Capital Budgets to the Common Council on October 13, 2016, and 


 


 WHEREAS, the Committee of the Whole recommended the approval of the proposed 2017 


Stoughton Emergency Medical Services (EMS) budget to the Common Council on October 27, 2016, 


and 


 


 WHEREAS, the Committee of the Whole recommended the approval of the proposed 2017 


Stoughton Storm Water Utility budget to the Common Council on October 27, 2016, and 


 


WHEREAS, the Committee of the Whole recommended the approval of the proposed 2017 


Library budget to the Common Council on October 27, 2016, and 


 


WHEREAS, the Committee of the Whole recommended the approval of the proposed 2017 


Opera House budget to the Common Council on October 27, 2016, and 


 


WHEREAS, the Common Council has examined the budget and various items therein and finds 


the budget as presented and amended to date of this Resolution to represent the income anticipated 


and the expenditures for the various departments by major category as set forth therein, now 


therefore 







 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane 


County, Wisconsin does approve the following: 


SECTION 1. 2017 Budget Adopted. 


There is hereby adopted the 2017 City of Stoughton budget and appropriated out of the receipts 


of the City of Stoughton for the year 2017, including monies received from the general property tax levy, 


special assessments and other sources of revenue as therein provided, for the various purposes therein 


specified, the amounts set forth in said Budget presented, or attached thereto or referenced by it. 


SECTION 2. Tax Levy Adopted. 


There is hereby certified to the City Clerk, a general property tax levy in the amount of $8,098,257 


on all of the taxable property within the City of Stoughton for the year 2016 for the uses and purposes set 


forth as expenditures in the Budget hereby adopted. 


SECTION 3. City Clerk Directed to Spread Tax on Roll. 


The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to spread the tax levied herein on the tax roll of 


the City of Stoughton for the year 2016. 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Clerk is directed to publish this resolution as a Class 


1 Notice in the Stoughton Courier Hub. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


Published: 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 








RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the implementation of Phase II of the
Compensation Plan.


Committee Action: Personnel Committee recommends approval 4-0 and Committee of the Whole
recommends approval 8-0


File Number: R-110-2016 Date Introduced: Committee of the Whole:
October 13, 2016
Council:
November 1, 2016


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee received a request to approve the implementation of Phase II of
the Compensation Plan and,


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on Monday, September 12, 2016 to review the
implementation of Phase II of the Compensation Plan and,


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee recommends approval unanimously (4-0) to approve the
implementation of Phase II of the Compensation Plan, now therefore


WHEREAS, the Committee of the Whole met on Thursday, October 13, 2016 to review the
implementation of Phase II of the Compensation Plan and recommends approval unanimously (8-0),
now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby authorized and directed to approve the implementation of Phase II of the Compensation Plan.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







City of Stoughton     Amy Jo Gillingham 


   Department of      Director 


Human Resources & Risk Management 
381 East Main Street  Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


(608) 646-0272 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us  
 
September 22, 2016 


 


 


To:  City of Stoughton Council    


From:   AJ Gillingham, Director of Human Resources & Risk Management 


Re:   Compensation Plan- 2017 


 


 


Phase I   


 Summer/Fall 2015- Completion of job description updates and Position Analysis 


Questionnaire are completed by employee’s and Supervisor verification.   


 2015 Grade level and pay ranges were established by Springsted and reviewed by 


Director of HR, Mayor and Dept. Heads.     


 2015- Employee’s received their grade and pay ranges and were given the 


opportunity to have them reviewed by Springsted if not in agreement.   All Four 


requests were reviewed by Springsted and the scoring and placement was 


confirmed as accurate 


 January 1, 2016 all employees not at minimum within the pay scale (approx. 


15 employees) were moved to the minimum pay for their position.      


Reminder: Midpoint is considered market competitive pay.   


 


Phase II 


 The pay ranges received in 2015 from Springsted have been adjusted to reflect 


current market compensation.  AJ met with Springsted and they agreed the scale 


must be kept current.  Therefore, it was recommended that a 1% increase be 


added for 2016 and 1% be added for 2017.  The total of 2% was confirmed as a 


market standard increase by the Springsted consultant.  The pay plan developed 


by Director Gillingham and Springsted includes a minimum pay, maximum pay 


and fifteen steps/increments.  All increments are factored off midpoint and are 


based on approximately 2% between increments.    


 


The cost to move employees to the next step $90263.72 


 







 Mayor Olson has requested again (Year #2) to bring the three Leadership 


members that are not paid at market to mid-point.  This is due to the three out of 


fourteen Leadership members not being paid at market, these employees are in 


key positions and losing them due to non-competitive wages would cost the city 


more as we would not be able to recruit an employee at non-competitive wages.  


We would end up paying more for a new employee with less knowledge and 


experience than what we are currently paying our leadership employee that has 


depth, excellent knowledge and Stoughton institutional knowledge.   


o Three Leadership members to midpoint- We have three Leadership 


Members that fall below the midpoint.  The DPW was hired in with no 


Director Level Experience.  Therefore, we have pulled him from the 


midpoint as his skill set is still developing and the Personnel Committee 


agreed at their last meeting that the DPW should not be moved to mid-


point.   


The cost to bring the 3 Directors to minimum is $28313.13 


 


 


Total cost for all options=$118576.85 


 


 


 No COLA 


 Any previous pay plans are eliminated 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 





















		8a-R-110-2016Resolution Personnel implementation of Phase II of the Compensation Plan..pdf

		8b-Compensation Management Letter-Council.pdf

		8c-Memo to Personnel Committee Regarding Compensation and Pay Plan- Do not use.pdf

		8d-2017 Wage Scale.pdf






City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the 2017 Stoughton Utilities (SU)
Budget and Capital Improvements Plan (CIP).


Committee Action: September 19, 2016 SU Budget Approval and Recommendation 5-0
September 19, 2016 SU CIP Approval and Recommendation 5-0
October 27, 2016 Committee of the Whole Recommendation 10-0


Fiscal Impact: Revenue Neutral


File Number: R-122-2016 Date Introduced: November 1, 2016


WHEREAS, in early 2016, Stoughton Utilities staff initiated the development of the proposed 2017
Stoughton Utilities Budget and Capital Improvements Program, and


WHEREAS, the Stoughton Utilities Committee approved and recommended the approval of the
proposed 2017 Stoughton Utilities Budget to the Common Council on September 19, 2016, and


WHEREAS, the Stoughton Utilities Committee approved and recommended the approval of the
proposed 2017 Stoughton Utilities Capital Improvements Plan to the Common Council on September
19, 2016, and


WHEREAS, the Committee of the Whole recommended the approval of the proposed 2017 Stoughton
Utilities Budget and Capital Improvements Plan to the Common Council on October 27, 2016, now
therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s)
approve and adopt the 2017 Stoughton Utilities Budget and Capital Improvements Plan.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







FOR THE FISCAL YEAR


JANUARY 1, 2017  THROUGH


December 31, 2017


Kim Jennings, CPA


STOUGHTON UTILITIES
Proposed Annual Budget for the Year


2017







Stoughton Utilities 


2017 Proposed Budget Summary
accounting shared/budget/


Electric Water Wastewater Total


OPERATING REVENUES 16,013,104$      2,151,015$       2,070,226$        20,234,345$      


OPERATING EXPENSES


  Operation & Maintenance Expense 13,787,729$      1,004,409$       1,071,782$        15,863,920$      


  Taxes (PILOT) 460,047$           418,742$          -$                       878,789$           


  Depreciation 1,089,483$        436,597$          793,991$           2,320,071$        


    Total Operating Expenses 15,337,259$      1,859,748$       1,865,773$        19,062,780$      


    Operating Income 675,845$           291,267$          204,453$           1,171,565$        


Non-operating Revenues (Expenses):


  Investment Income 100,116$           10,483$            29,500$             140,099$           


  Interest Expenses (133,769)$          (69,608)$          (137,032)$          (340,409)$          


  Capital Contributions 91,652$             150,000$          40,000$             281,652$           


  Miscellaneous Revenues (Expenses) (35,000)$            (12,000)$          -$                       (47,000)$            


    Total Non-operating Revenues (Expenses) 22,999$             78,875$            (67,532)$            34,342$             


      Net Income 698,844$           370,142$          136,921$           1,205,907$        







STOUGHTON WASTEWATER UTILITY


OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES 9/9/2016 11:02


FORECASTED FOR THE YEAR 2017


OPERATING REVENUES Proposed % Change Estimated Actual Actual Actual


  Sales 2017 2017/2016 2016 2015 2014 2013


    Residential 1,421,979$         0.90% 1,409,318$       1,399,906$       1,354,439$     1,388,955$      


    Commercial 423,836$            0.90% 420,062$          417,257$          456,341$        445,201$         


    Industrial 153,277$            0.90% 151,913$          150,898$          180,296$        138,306$         


    Public Authority (City Buildings) 25,730$              0.90% 25,501$            25,331$            26,590$          25,519$           


        Total Sales 2,024,823$         2,006,794$       1,993,392$       2,017,666$     1,997,981$      


  Other Operating Revenues


    Forfeited Discounts (Penalties, NSF, Reconnect) 5,021$                0.90% 4,976$              4,915$              5,116$            4,535$             


    Other  (BOD/Suspendid Solids Surcharge) 40,382$              0.90% 40,022$            39,528$            28,103$          26,948$           


             Total Operating Revenues 2,070,226$         2,051,793$       2,037,835$       2,050,885$     2,029,464$      


OPERATING EXPENSES


  Plant (General WWTP Plant Maintenance) 445,655$            3.2% 431,984$          418,655$          411,384$        391,643$         


  Customer Accounting and Collection 143,994$            3.3% 139,400$          136,974$          116,233$        110,777$         


  Administrative and General  (Salaries, Benefits, Insurance) 482,133$            3.6% 465,457$          486,532$          417,163$        375,000$         


  Depreciation 793,991$            1.0% 786,248$          777,150$          726,884$        673,593$         


      Total Operating Expenses 1,865,773$         1,823,089$       1,819,311$       1,671,664$     1,551,013$      


                OPERATING INCOME 204,453$            228,704$          218,524$          379,221$        478,451$         


NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)


  Investment Income 29,500$              5.4% 28,000$            9,863$              11,559$          3,498$             


  Interest Expense (137,032)$           -8.9% (150,466)$        (151,995)$        (105,611)$       (85,280)$          


  Capital Contributions (Developer/Customer Contributions) 40,000$              252,296$          647,528$          37,600$          21,773$           


  Miscellaneous Income (Expense), GASB 68 -$                    -$                 113,909$          -$                -$                 


    Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) (67,532)$             129,830$          619,305$          (56,452)$         (60,009)$          


                            NET INCOME 136,921$            358,534$          837,829$          322,769$        418,442$         







STOUGHTON WATER UTILITY                      9/9/2016 11:02


OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES


FORECASTED FOR THE YEAR 2017


OPERATING REVENUES Proposed % Change Estimated Actual Actual Actual


  Sales 2017 2017/2016 2016 2015 2014 2013


    Residential 970,710$        11.6% 869,578$       805,271$        793,284$         797,026$         


    Multi-family Residential 68,063$          11.6% 60,972$         56,463$          59,595$           


    Commercial 164,462$        11.6% 147,328$       136,433$        146,790$         192,994$         


    Industrial 323,471$        11.6% 289,771$       268,342$        251,139$         250,544$         


    Public Authority (City Buildings) 22,283$          11.6% 19,961$         18,485$          16,738$           17,672$           


    Private Fire Protection 35,408$          11.6% 31,719$         29,373$          28,385$           26,318$           


    Public Fire Protection 538,431$        11.6% 482,336$       446,666$        432,068$         423,129$         


        Total Sales 2,122,828$     1,901,666$    1,761,033$     1,727,999$      1,707,683$      


  Other Operating Revenues


    Forfeited Discounts (Penalties, NSF, Reconnect) 5,557$            11.6% 4,978$           4,610$            4,526$             4,741$             


    Other (Joint Metering Allocation, Permits) 22,630$          11.6% 20,272$         18,773$          18,436$           15,545$           


        Total Other Operating Revenues 28,187$          25,250$         23,383$          22,962$           20,286$           


             Total Operating Revenues 2,151,015$     1,926,916$    1,784,416$     1,750,961$      1,727,969$      


OPERATING EXPENSES


    Source of Supply (Maintenance of Wells) 9,000$            2.3% 8,800$           8,640$            8,377$             3,191$             


    Pumping (Well Pumps and Fuel) 166,713$        3.3% 161,365$       167,439$        162,084$         134,788$         


    Water Treatment (Chemicals) 65,395$          7.8% 60,665$         58,054$          46,955$           40,847$           


    Transmission/Distribution (Mains,Towers,Services,Hydrants) 274,340$        6.7% 257,030$       246,963$        290,575$         218,095$         


    Customer Accounting and Collection 98,583$          6.2% 92,828$         89,396$          83,022$           78,066$           


    Administrative and General  (Salaries, Benefits, Insurance) 390,378$        6.5% 366,493$       315,278$        312,582$         304,977$         


    Depreciation 436,597$        2.6% 425,399$       408,632$        390,653$         381,278$         


    Taxes 418,742$        5.3% 397,515$       363,249$        373,367$         361,820$         


      Total Operating Expenses 1,859,748$     1,770,095$    1,657,651$     1,667,615$      1,523,062$      


            OPERATING INCOME 291,267$        156,821$       126,765$        83,346$           204,907$         


NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)


    Investment Income 10,483$          -5.3% 11,072$         8,609$            2,118$             5,245$             


    Interest Expense (69,608)$         -13.3% (80,315)$        (76,423)$         (80,004)$         (85,856)$          


    Capital Contributions (Developer/Customer Contributions) 150,000$        526,231$       999,352$        26,500$           -$                     


    Miscellaneous Income (Expense), GASB 68 (12,000)$         50.0% (8,000)$          99,707$          (10,278)$         (15,156)$          


        Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) 78,875$          448,988$       1,031,245$     (61,664)$         (95,767)$          


                    NET INCOME 370,142$        605,809$       1,158,010$     21,682$           109,140$         







STOUGHTON ELECTRIC UTILITY 9/9/2016 11:02


OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES 


FORECASTED FOR THE YEAR 2017


OPERATING REVENUES Proposed % Change Estimated Actual Actual Actual


  Sales 2017 2017/2016 2016 2015 2014 2013


   Residential 8,021,323$         6.9% 7,504,283$        7,467,797$       7,714,399$       7,742,250$     


   General Service 2,067,974$         6.9% 1,934,676$        2,049,345$       2,099,757$       2,067,323$     


   Small Power  CP1 Customers 1,712,112$         6.9% 1,601,752$        1,548,289$       1,618,430$       1,532,049$     


   Large Power  CP2 Customers 931,156$            6.9% 871,135$           885,980$          1,044,735$       1,021,094$     


   Industrial Power CP3 Customers 2,974,543$         6.9% 2,782,809$        2,814,381$       2,805,130$       2,728,523$     


   Street Lighting 145,759$            6.9% 136,364$           140,565$          137,049$          142,072$        


            Total Sales 15,852,866$       14,831,019$      14,906,357$     15,419,500$     15,233,311$   


  Other Operating Revenues


    Forfeited Discounts (Penalties, NSF, Reconnect) 40,628$              6.9% 38,009$             38,202$            43,090$            34,864$          


    Other (Permits, ATC Common Facilities, etc.) 119,610$            6.9% 111,901$           112,469$          141,399$          111,504$        


             Total Other Operating Revenues 160,238$            149,909$           150,671$          184,489$          146,368$        


                  Total Operating Revenues 16,013,104$       14,980,928$      15,057,028$     15,603,989$     15,379,679$   


OPERATING EXPENSES


  Power Production Expenses (WPPI-Wholesale Power) 11,991,583$       3.8% 11,552,626$      11,656,672$     12,122,364$     11,899,750$   


  Transmission/Distribution (Substations, Poles, Lines, etc.) 607,131$            9.8% 553,166$           534,071$          603,869$          539,303$        


  Customer Accounting and Collection 265,455$            7.5% 246,938$           254,671$          244,943$          234,985$        


  Administrative and General  (Salaries, Benefits, Insurance) 923,560$            7.1% 861,933$           815,996$          799,095$          838,389$        


  Depreciation 1,089,483$         9.5% 994,591$           965,661$          934,151$          918,885$        


  Taxes  460,047$            18.4% 388,628$           370,260$          366,032$          380,584$        


            Total Operating Expenses 15,337,259$       14,597,882$      14,597,331$     15,070,454$     14,811,896$   


                   OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 675,845$            383,046$           459,697$          533,535$          567,783$        


NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)


  Investment Income 100,116$            26.3% 79,245$             101,749$          80,893$            59,346$          


  Capital Contributions (Developer/Customer Contributions) 91,652$              710,000$           220,414$          80,949$            78,489$          


  Interest Expense (133,769)$          -3.5% (138,663)$          (142,393)$         (155,041)$         (199,379)$       


  Miscellaneous Income (Expense), GASB 68 (35,000)$            (25,000)$            282,418$          (9,499)$             (73,500)$         


    Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) 22,999$              625,582$           462,188$          (2,698)$             (135,044)$       


                    NET INCOME 698,844$            1,008,628$        921,885$          530,837$          432,739$        



























DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING
MINUTES
Monday, September 19, 2016 – 5:30 p.m.
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office
600 S. Fourth St.
Stoughton, Wisconsin


Members Present: Alderperson Michael Engelberger, Citizen Member David
Erdman, Alderperson Greg Jenson, Mayor Donna Olson,
and Citizen Member Alan Staats.


Excused: Citizen Member John Kallas.


Absent: None.


Others Present: WPPI Energy Rate Analyst Nicole Guld, Stoughton Utilities
Assistant Director Brian Hoops, Stoughton Utilities Finance
and Administrative Manager Kim Jennings, CPA, and
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, P.E.


Proposed 2017 Budget And Five year (2017 – 2021) Capital Improvements Project
(CIP) Plan: Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager Kim Jennings and
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton
Utilities proposed 2017 Budget and Five Year (2017 – 2021) CIP. Discussion followed.
Motion by Alderperson Greg Jenson, the motion seconded by Alderperson Michael
Engelberger, to approve the Stoughton Utilities 2017 Budget and Five Year (2017 –
2021) CIP Plan, and recommend their approval to the Stoughton Common Council.
The motion carried unanimously 5 to 0.





		9a-R-122-2016-SU Budget and CIP Resolution.pdf

		9b-Budget Attachment.pdf

		9c-Draft Utilities Committee Meeting Minutes Budget And CIP Approval.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a “Class B” Winery License to Mershonian Cidery,
LLC, Aaron Bloomer, agent, d/b/a Mershon’s Cidery located at 280 Business Park Cir #7.


Committee Action: Public Safety Recommends approval 4-0


Fiscal Impact:


File Number: R-118-2016 Date Introduced: November 1, 2016


WHEREAS, the City Clerk’s office has received an application for a “Class B” Winery License from
Mershonian Cidery, LLC, Aaron Bloomer, agent, d/b/a Mershon’s Cidery, and


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on September 28, 2016 to consider the terms of the
liquor license application and upon favorable recommendation from the Public Safety committee,
recommends approval, contingent on the applicant satisfying all the zoning requirements from the
Stoughton Planning Department, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to issue a “Class B” Winery License to Mershonian Cidery, LLC, Aaron
Bloomer, agent, d/b/a Mershon’s Cidery.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







ORIGINAL ALCOHOL BEVERAGE RETAIL LICENSE APPLICATION 
Submit to municipal clerk. 


For the l icense per iod beginn ing _ 20 . 


end ing _ 20 J I L 


• ' l own dt 


TO THE GOVERNING BODY of the: • Vi l lage of 


a City of 


County of ^rsH^^-.^ 


1. The named 


A ide rman ic Dist. No. (if required by ordinance) 


• INDIVIDUAL • PARTNERSHIP "SU-IMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 


• CORPORATION/NONPROFIT 0RGANIZATl4l 


hereby makes application for the alcohol beverage license(s) checked above. I 


Namej^iadividujl/psrtners qive last name, firsL middle: corDoratiQns/ijmited liability companies give registered name): 


LICENSE REQUESTED 


TYPE 
• Class A beer 


F E E 


$ 


• Class B beer $ 


• Class C wine $ 


• Class A liquor $ 


• Class A liquor (cider only) $ N/A 


• Class B liquor $ 


• Reserve Class B liquor 


j5s,Class B (wine only) winery 


Publication fee $ 2 . 0 . 0 0 


TOTAL FEE $ 5 ^ 0 ' < ? 0 


nej/individual/partners qive last nama firsi middle; corporations/iirr t\p.f^bt^(^^ \AJi 
An "Auxiliary Questionnaire," Form AT-103, must }fe ( ! completed and attached to this application by each Individual applicant, by each member of a 


partnership, and by each officer, director and agent of a corporation or nonprofit organization, and by each member/manager and agent of a limited 


liability company. List the name, title, and place of residence of each person. 
Die Address 


President/Member _ ^ ^ , ^ _ - . 


Vice President/Member ' 


Secretary/Member S&0<^^f^ 


Treasurer/Member ^ 


Agent aiOrx^T?^ S"/ F^^^uooJjC.r. t^^^ , Ul. S^~7t 1 


Directors/Manager; 


j s t the name, title, and place of residence of each person. . 


firtAle.r.V ^^fflT'briCk 
nor t-


[ t ) V , A t i ^ , > ^ 53111 


Trade Name • 


Address of Prei 


Is individual, partners or agent of corporation/limited liability company subject to completion of the responsible beverage server 


Business Phone Number 


Post Office & Zip Code • 5 3 S S T 


13 II luiviuuai, |jai IIII3I3 ui ayci ii ui v.iji fjui aiiui i/iiiiiiicu iiauiiiiy i.utii|,jcii ly suujcul vj uuii ipiciiui i ui ii ic ic3|juii3iuic ucvci age eei vet ^ ^ 


training course for this license period? _0^Yes • No 


6. Is the applicant an employe or agent of, or acting on behalf of anyone except the named applicant? • Yes ^ N o 


7. Does any other alcohol beverage retail licensee or wholesale permittee have any interest in or control of this business? • Yes j X ^ No 


8. (a) Corporate/limited liability company applicants only: insert state V O \d date 2 T ! I \  of registration. 


(b) Is applicant corporation/limited liability company a subsidiary of any other corporation or limited liability company? • Yes SI No 


(c) Does the corporation, or any officer, director, stockholder or agent or limited liability company, or any member/manager or 


agent hold any interest in any other alcohol beverage license or permit in Wisconsin? • Yes ' K No 


(NOTE: All applicants explain fully on reverse side of this form every YES answer in sections 5, 6, 7 and 8 above.) ^ 
9. Premises description: Describe building or buildings where alcohol beverages are to be sold and stored. The applicant must include 


all rooms including living quarters, if used, for the sales, sfio/ine. censHmptip^, and/nc a w a n a nfialmhni hfweraaee and reqprds. (Alcohol beverages 


may be sold and stored only on the premises described. jf^lCOVvOl vl)i H U J L O f c l C l "^^Ovy^pLuP^ IL>L, 'WOQ&g^ " f H : 


10. Legal description (omit if street address is given above): QjUxSX^ > iDCfLJIca-Cjl KM^ - 4 K X - < ^ b U j e V 3 - ' ^ Q u : > - V SecJh D v ^ 
11. (a) Was this premises licensed for the sale of liquor or beer during the past license year? .P . t ^ . P W r l . ^ ^ ^ - r S : ' ^ ^ • Yes ^ No 


(b) If yes, under what name was license issued? 


12. 
• No 


13. 


14. 


Does the applicant understand they must file a Special Occupational Tax return (TTB form 5630.5) 


before beginning business? [phone 1-800-937-8864] ."S^Yes 


Does the applicant understand they must hold a Wisconsin Seller's Permit? 


[phone (608) 266-2776] "5̂  Yes • No 


Does the applicant understand that they must purchase alcohol beverages only from Wisconsin wholesalers, breweries and brewpubs?.. kI Yes • No 


READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the applicant states that each of the above questions has been truthfully answered to the best of the knowl
edge of the signers. Signers agree to operate this business according to law and that the rights and responsibilities conferred by the license(s), if granted, will not be assigned to 
another. (Individual applicants and each member of a partnership applicant must sign; corporate officer(s), membeis/managers of Limited Liability Companies must sign.) Any lack of 
access to any portion of a licensed premises during inspection will he deemed a refusal to permit inspection. Suct/efqsal is a misdemeanor and grounds for revocation of this license. 


SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME 


this j<^^th^ dayo{_^-AsUlbMjJlLP ,20 | ( J 5 


6 / 
My commission expires 


6 — 
(Officer of C 


(Officer of 


O^bility Company/Parfner/individual) 


'ation/Member/Manager of Limited Liability Company/Partner) 


(Additional Partner(s)/Member/IVianager of Limited Liability Company if Any) 


TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK 


Dale received and tiled 
with municipal clerk 


Dale reported to council/board Date provisional license issued Signature of Clerk / Deputy Clerk 


Date license granted Date license issued License number issued 


Signature of Clerk / Deputy Clerk 


AT-106 (R 7-15) Wisconsin Department of Revenue 



lkropf

Text Box

              







AUXILIARY QUESTIONNAIRE 
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE APPLICATION 


Submit to municipal clerk. 


Individual's Full Name (please print) , (last name) u. . U.I i^uuuou ^,11,,,/ ,,au( iiaiiiu./ . (flfSt Hdme) 


oy<P^Ui<^ feod y ) H e z A 
ddress (si eet/route) \ Vt fSl ^"''^^ (liW 


(Middle name) 


IVio 
te) , 


( ^ 
Hpme Address fs/ eet/route) , . *n . Post Office 


lome PtionelTumber 


state Zip Code 


Home Phone Rumber 


m'7TAr;^loKb7^ 
Date of Birth, ^ #7 


The above named Individual provides the fol lowing informat ion as a person w h o is (check one): 


Q Apply ing for an alcohol beverage l icense as an individual. 


n A m e m b e r of a partnership wh ich is mak ing appl icat ion for an alcohol beverage l icense. 


V (Otncer/Director/Member/Manager/Agenl) 


which is mak ing appl icat ion for an alcohol beverage l icense. 


The above named Individual prov ides the fol lowing informat ion to the l i cens ing^u thor i t y : 


1. How long have you cont inuously resided in Wiscons in prior to this da te? 


Of mitrSi/^idfo, CidC/y UUO 
(Namevf Corporation} Limited Liability Company or Nonprofit Orgi Organization) 


3 authori ty: ^ 


to a l coho /beve rages ) 2. Have you ever been convic ted of any of fenses (other than traffic unrelated to a l coho /beve rages ) for 


violat ion of any federal laws, any Wiscons in laws, any laws of any other states or ord inances of any county 


or munic ipal i ty? " © Y e s O No 


If yes, g ive law or ord inance v io lated, trial court, trial date and penalty imposed, and/or date, descr ipt ion and 


status)pf charges pend ing , / / /more roo/pys needed, conf/nue ort reverse s/deof^ i t . J t - - i — . ' f l / L , , / , ! 


3. Are charges f<jr any of fenses present ly pending against you (other than t ra f f ic ( inre latecr to a lcohol beverages) 


for violat ion of any federal laws, any Wiscons in laws, any laws of other states or ord inances of any county or , 


munic ipal i ty? O Yes 'SJ No 


If yes, descr ibe status of charges pend ing. 


4 . Do you hold, are you mak ing appl icat ion for or are you an officer, d i rector or agent of a corporat ion/nonprof i t 


organizat ion or member /manager /agen t of a l imited liability company holding or apply ing for any other alcohol 


beverage l icensq or permit?_ 


If yes , identify. 
" ^ ' V — • 1 1 . . 


(Name. Location and Type ofi^icense/Permft) 


Do you hold and/or are you an officer, director, stockholder, agent or emp loye of any person or corporat ion or 


member /manager /agen t of a l imited liability company holding or apply ing for a who lesa le beer permit, 


b rewery /winery perrr^it or who lesa le liquor, manufac turer or reptifler permit in the State of Wjscons in? 


If yes , 


;e or permi t? , ^- -^ H Ye; 


\ J t , U / two ry Ferwit4- iO: 'h lC-\07 Tilnf{?Plr-h-dnt' 
I (Name. Location and Type of^icense/Permn) ' 


Yes • No 


• No 


(Name of wholesale Licensee or Permittee) I ^ ^ " ^ 


6. N a m e d individual must list in chronologica l order last two employers . 


B)loyer's Name I Employer's Address 


Employer's Name Employer's Address 


m m 
and says that he'/she is the person i The unders igned , being first du ly sworn on oath , deposes and says that he'/she is the person named in the foregoing appl icat ion; that 


the appl icant has read and m a d e a comple te answer to each quest ion , and that the answers in each instance are true and correct. The 


unders igned fur ther unders tands that any l icense issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wiscons in Statutes shal l be vo id , and under 


penal ty of state law, the appl icant may be prosecuted for submit t ing fa lse s ta tements and aff idavits in connect ion wi th this appl icat ion. 


Subscr ibed and sworn to before me 


this \  day of ^ p V O y u J j O J g , 20 ] ^ 


riClerk/tJhtary Puhlic) 


My commiss ion expi res 


AT-103 (R. 8-11) 


[f\ 
V 


// (Signature i{f tfamed Individual) 


Printed on 
Recycled Paper 


Wisconsin Department of Revenue 


::H(r:iSdA/.iu/i^mi^* 



lkropf

Text Box

    



lkropf

Text Box

      



lkropf

Text Box

            







AUXitiARY QUESTIONNAIRE 
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE APPLICATION 


Submit to munidpai derk. 


(wSviAsars FUI Name ipioaseprnt} Oastnamei (frslname) {rwkte name) 


Home AskSnsss fsCnwetoute/ City Z«C«Se 


Home Ptione f^utnoef Age Date oTBsth Pteceotartt . 


The abo/e named indmdual provides the foWowing information as a p ^ o n vvho is (check one): 


Q Applying for an skxihoi beverage Scense as an indmdual 


t J A member of a partnership which is making appScation for an alcbhoi beverage license. 


of 
titlBentCr I. 


which IS making af^ficstkm fior an alcohfrf beverage license. 


The above named mdviduet provides the foHowing mformation to the 


1. How tong have you c o n t i n u o t ^ resided in Wisconsin pnor to this 


2. hteve you ever been convicted of any offenses (other than traffic ur^related 


violafKMi of any federal laws, any Wisconsirv laws, any tews of any 


or montdpaWy? 


If yes, give (aw or ordinance vtoteted, trial court trial date and 


status of dtanges pending, (if more room is needed, continue on reversk 


I censing authority: 


to ^cohol beverages) for 


idler slates or ordinances of any county 


] Ves 


I penaty imposed, and/or date, deschf^ion and 


side of this form.) 


No 


3. 1 ^ charges for any cdTenses presently penrte^ agamst you (a&ier than traffic unr^ated to ^cohol bermages) 
for violatkm of any federal tews, any Wisconsin laws, any tews of ot her states or ordinances of any county or 


mimidpsdSy? 


ff yes. desr?4>e status of charges pending. 


Yes 


4. Do you tKiW, are you making awkcahon for or are you an officer, di rector or agent of a corporation/nonprofil 


organtTation or member/manager/agent of a hmited liabiftty compajy holding or applyirig for any other a i c r ^ 


beverage license or permif? 


ff 


5. Do yoo hokJ and/or are you an officer, director, stockholder, agent or employe of any person or corporalxjn or 


membK'/manager/ageiTt of a hmrted Sabirty company holding or af^ilying for a whc^esate t>eer permil, 


brewery/wif\efy permit or wholesaie liquor, manufacturer or rectifier 


If yes, ideiTWy. 


6- Named ^dividual must list in dwonotogtcal ordw last two employers 


permit in the State of Wisconsm? Ho 


i'A<!t$nsss By Cty sVtuf O 


1 


SLxti^tOtfK^% ArtcfSSA 


EimctoyBtJ From To 


that The urtoersrgned, being first duly sworn on oath, deposes and says 


the applicant has read and made a comf^ete answer to eadi question 


imdersigned further understands that any Bcerrse issued contrary to 


p e n : ^ of state law, the applicant may be prosecuted for subiflWIfW' 


Subscribed and sworn to before me 


th« day of S c - t P ^ V ^ . 20 ^^'^ ^ ^ 


he/she is the person named in the foregoing ap|*cation tfvat 


and that the answers in eadi instance are toje and correct. The 


Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes shafi be void, and imder 


statements and affidavits in connection with tots appkcation. 


9 


My commissiai expees _ ^ o 
PmtMix: 


«-t9S<R.8-H) 



lkropf

Text Box

       



lkropf

Text Box

      



lkropf

Text Box

        







SCHEDULE FOR APPOINTMENT OF AGENT BY CORPORATION/NONPROFIT 
ORGANIZATION OR LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 


Submi t to mun ic ipa l c lerk. 


Al l corpora t ions /organ iza t ions or l imited liabil ity compan ies app ly ing for a l icense to sell fe rmented mal t beverages and/or intoxicat ing 


l iquor mus t appo in t an agent . The fo l lowing ques t ions mus t be answered by the agent . The appo in tmen t mus t be s igned by the off icer(s) 


of the corpora t ion /organ iza t ion or m e m b e r s / m a n a g e r s of a l imited liabil ity company and the recommenda t i on made by the proper 


local off ic ial . 


To the govern ing body of: • Vi l lage of 0 ^ \ P ^ U ^ \y of ^ L t ^ € -


T h e unders igned du ly au thor i zed o f f l ce r (s ) /members /managers of 


O Town 


^ of ^Al)<^(\l/\\TX\y of 
(registered name of corporation/organization or limited f ability company) 


a corporat ion/organizat ion or l imited liability company making appl icat ion for an alcohol beverage l icense for a premises known as 


located 


appo in ts 
' t . (namelof appointee 


^ /tmma -nrt/^ra e-c- nf 'irlnmntart nmaint\(home address of appointed agent) 


to act for the corporat ion/organizat ion/ l imi ted liability company wi th full authori ty and control of the premises and of all business relative 


to alcohol beverages conducted there in. Is appl icant agent present ly act ing in that capaci ty or request ing approval tor any corporat ion/ 


organizat ion/ l imi ted liability company having or apply ing tor a beer and/or l iquor l icense tor any other location in Wiscons in? 


• Yes ^0 It so, indicate the corporate name(s) / l imi ted liability company( ies) and municipal i ty( ies). 


Is appl icant agent subject to complet ion of the responsib le beverage server t ra in ing course? ISyes • No 


How long immediate ly prior to mak ing this appl icat ion has the appl icant agent resided con t i nuou^y in Wiscons in? 


Place of res idence last year S\l Ĵ ^̂ WV̂ h lU^ , 
For (V \^ i^ohTai Cde/y/ UiL ^ . 


(\ame of corporatiJt/^rganizaJian/iJiited lialaiiity company) _ • ( 7 


B,: i / ? s p i ? q JF\P^ freHM-
\ ^ (sign^e Hf Officer/jflen^er/Managlr) ' 


A n d : 1 .^^|A»u^ iS^Mlbw. " t ^ cJ - ^ ;TC^^ StCrC^r^ 


(signature of OfficSfMemberManager) j 


A C C E P T A N C E B Y A G E N T 
(phnt/type agent's name) 


, hereby accept this appo in tment as agent tor the 


corpora t ion /organ iza t ion / l im i ted liabil ity c o m p a n y and a s s u m e full responsib i l i ty tor the conduc t of all bus iness relat ive to a lcohol 


beve rages conduc ted on the p remises tor the corpora t ion /organ iza t ion / l im i ted liabil ity company . 


gl 6ll(> A g e n t , age 


' • ' ent) ' • • • 


(home address of agent/ 


(signature of agent) (date) , 


Date of birth O f / It'^^l 


A P P R O V A L O F A G E N T B Y MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY 


(Clerk cannot sign on behalf of Municipal Official) 


I hereby cert i fy that I have checked mun ic ipa l and state cr imina l records. To the best of m y know ledge , wi th the avai lab le in tormat ion, 


t he character , record and reputa t ion are sat is factory and I have no ob jec t ion to the agent appo in ted . 


App roved on by Title 
(date) (signature of proper local official) (town ctiair, village president, police ctiief) 


AT-104 (R. 4-09) Wisconsin Department of Revenue 



lkropf

Text Box

          



lkropf

Text Box

     



lkropf

Text Box

       







AUXILIARY QUESTIONNAIRE 
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE APPLICATION 


Submit to municipal clerk. 


Individual's Full Name (please print) (last name) (first name) (middle name) 


Home Address (street/route) 


S) for. C i T . 


Post Office state Zip Code 


5 3 7 1 7 
Hom^hone Number 


( 6 o g ) 7 7 o - ^ H 3 ^ 
Age 


^ 7 


Date of BirtI* . / Place of Birth 


\\<JuSOh, u H 
The above named Individual provides the fol lowing informat ion as a person w h o is (ctieck one): 


• App ly ing for an a lcohol beverage l icense as an individual. 


• A member of a partnership wh ich is making appl icat ion for an alcohol beverage l icense. 


^ M e ^ n b e r of 
(Officer/Director/t/ember/t/anager/Agent) 


which is mak ing appl icat ion for an a lcohol beverage l icense. 


The above named Individual provides the fol lowing informat ion to the l icensing authori 


1 . 


2. 


ir an alcohol beverage l icense. , i 


* (Name of Corporation, Limited Liability Company or Nonprofit <frgi 


LLC 
rganization) 


)rity: 


3 7^ ye<w% How long have you cont inuously resided in Wiscons in prior to this da te? 


Have you ever been convic ted of any of fenses (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) for 


violat ion of any federal laws, any Wiscons in laws, any laws of any other states or ord inances of any county 


or munic ipal i ty? • Yes 


If yes, g ive law or ord inance v io lated, trial court, trial date and penalty imposed, and/or date, descr ipt ion and 


status of charges pend ing, (if more room Is needed, continue on reverse side ofttils form.) 


No 


3. Are charges for any of fenses present ly pending against you (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) 


for violat ion of any federal laws, any Wiscons in laws, any laws of other states or ord inances of any county or / 


munic ipal i ty? • Yes ^ No 


If yes, descr ibe status of charges pend ing. 


4. Do you hold, are you making appl icat ion for or are you an officer, director or agent of a corporat ion/nonprof i t 


organizat ion or member /manager /agen t of a l imited liability company holding or apply ing for any other alcohol / 


beverage l icense or permi t? , ^fiOf^s [H No 


If yes, identify H f.r S^CfA'Oyy CidCcY L f -C l (ytJi'^f a H U O m f ^ / 
(Nfme. Location and Type of License/Permit) 7 


5. Do you hold and/or are you an officer, director, stockholder, agent or employe of any person or corporat ion or 


member /manager /agen t of a l imited liability company holding or apply ing for a wholesa le beer permit, y / 


brewery/winery permit or wholesa le liquor, manufacturer or rectif ier permit in the State of Wiscons in? DS^es | | No 


(Name of Wholesale Licensee or Permittee) ( (Address By City and County) ' ^-^ C""? CT Otf 


6. N a m e d individual must list in chronologica l order last two employers . ° * 
Employer's Name . Employer's Address t/tr'/inw'*'' 


, ysisrilodnfrUppsTsAfi 
[Employed From To 


Employer's Name 


C y S ^ A <cur\ J e r y 
Employer's Address S^t>*^4^^^*^ C Employed From 


The unders igned, being f irst duly sworn on oath, deposes and says that he/she is the person named in the foregoing appl icat ion; that 
the appl icant has read and m a d e a comple te answer to each quest ion, and that the answers in each instance are true and correct. The 
unders igned further unders tands that any l icense issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wiscons in Statutes shal l be void, and under 
penal ty of state law, the appl icant may be prosecuted for submi t t ing fa lse s ta tements and aff idavits in connect ion wi th this appl icat ion. 


Subscr ibed and sworn to before m e 


this , ̂ ^ d a y q f S e p ^ ^ h e ^ r .20 ) ^ 


UCIerlr/Nftafr^ublic) 


My commiss ion expi res 


AT-103 (R. 8-11) 


(Signature of Named Individual) 


Printed on 
Recycled Paper 


Wisconsin Department of Revenue 



lkropf

Text Box

     



lkropf

Text Box

      



lkropf

Text Box

     







WISCONSIN 


SELLER / SERVER CERTIFICATION 
Trainee Name: Aaron Bloom 


Date of Completion: 09/22/2016 
School Name: seotrainvig com, fnc 


Certification f WI-47631 


certify that the above named person 
successfully completed an approved 
Leam2Serve Seller/Server course. 


COMPLIES WITH WISCONSIN STATUTES 125.04,125.17,134.66 







WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 
PO BOX 8900 
MADISON. WI 53708-8900 


Contact Information: 


2135RIMROCKRD PO BOX 8900 
MADISON. Wl 53708-8900 
ph: 608-261 -6435 fax: 608-261-7049 
email: excise@revenue.wl.gov 
website: revenue.wl.gov 


LetterlD L 0 9 4 1 9 6 9 0 5 6 


MERSHONIAN CIDERY LLC 
280 BUSINESS PARK CIR UNIT 7 
STOUGHTON Wl 53589-3308 


Wisconsin Department of Revenue Alcohol Beverage Permit 


Legal/real name: 


Business name: 


MERSHONIAN CIDERY LLC 


MERSHONIAN CIDERY LLC 
280 BUSINESS PARK CIR 
SUITE 7 I 
STOUGHTON Wl 53589-3308 


• This certificate confirms you are registered with the Wisconsin Department of Revenue 
and authorized to engage in the business activities indicated for the following tax types 
at the location shown above. 


• You may not transfer this permit. 


• This permit must be displayed at the place of business where the sale of alcoholic 
beverages is permitted. | 


• To inactivate this permit, return it to the department with an end date. 


Tax Type Account Type Account Number 


E x c i s e Liquor W l Winery 315-1028692223-05 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\11-1-2016\10c-Mershon Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: September 26, 2016


To: Lana Kropf, City Clerk


From: Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator


Subject: MERSHON’S CIDERY, 280 BUSINESS PARK CIRCLE #7


We recently became aware that Joseph Baird of Mershon’s Cidery is planning retail sales and
tasting of his cider product at his production facility in the Business Park, 280 Business Park
Circle #7. Indoor sales incidental to a light industrial use is allowable which could include
tasting of the product. No other sales can occur onsite. The following are the zoning
requirements that will need to be met:


a) One parking space per 300 square feet of gross floor area related to sales and one space per
employee shall be provided. One handicap parking stall shall be provided.


b) The total area devoted to sales activity shall not exceed 25 percent of the total area of the
building(s).


c) Shall provide restroom facilities directly accessible from retail sales area.
d) Retail sales shall be physically separated by a wall from other activity areas.
e) All activities except loading and unloading shall be conducted entirely within the confines


of a building.
f) The site shall meet all exterior lighting requirements. A photometric plan is necessary.
g) We’ll need details for how snow storage will be handled.
h) A scalable or dimensioned site plan must be submitted which meets all zoning


requirements.









		10a-R-118-2016-Mershon Cidery Class B Winery License.pdf

		10b-Mershon Cidery Application.pdf

		10c-Mershon Memo.pdf

		10d- Cidery Layout..pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage License and
a “Class C” Wine License to Morelia’s Cafe, LLC, Jefte Galvan, agent, d/b/a Morelia’s Cafe located at 620
Nygaard St.


Committee Action: Public Safety Recommends approval 3-0


Fiscal Impact:


File Number: R-119-2016 Date Introduced: November 1, 2016


WHEREAS, the City Clerk’s office has received an application for a Class “B” Fermented Malt
Beverage License and a “Class C” Wine License from Morelia’s Cafe, LLC, Jefte Galvan, agent, d/b/a
Morelia’s Cafe located at 620 Nygaard St., and


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on October 26, 2016 to consider the terms of the liquor
license application and upon favorable recommendation from the Public Safety committee, recommends
approval, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to issue a Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage License and a “Class C”
Wine License to Morelia’s Cafe, LLC, Jefte Galvan, agent, d/b/a Morelia’s Cafe located at 620 Nygaard
St.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







ORIGINAL ALCOHOL BEVERAGE RETAIL LICENSE APPLICATION 
Submit to municipal clerk. 


For the license period beginning 20 / Xt 


ending ^ ^ U ^ y u , 


• Town of 


TO THE GOVERNING BODY of the: • Village of 


^ City of 


County of X^^^^0J/\J*^ Aldermanic Dist. No. (if required by ordinance) 


Publication fee 
1. The named • INDIVIDUAL • PARTNERSHIP ĝ lMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 


• CORPORATION/NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION 
hereby makes application for the alcohol beverage license(s) checked above. 


2. Name (individual/partners give last_name, first, middle; corporations/limited liability companies give registered name): ^ 


Applicant's Wl Seller s Peijriit No.: I FEIN Number: 


Xi<£>-K)2<r?J^% y>BG-IDZ^ 27j»y?-
LICENSE REQUESTED V 


TYPE 


• Class A beer 
^ Class B beer 
^ Class C wine 
• Class A liquor 
• Class A liquor (older only) 
• Class B liquor 
^ Reserve Class B liquor 
• Class B (wine only) winery 


TOTAL FEE 


FEE 


$ ((;XD, ^ 
$ 


N/A 


2 ^ 


L«-0 


An "Auxiliary Questionnaire," Form AT-103, must be completed and attached to this application by each individual applicant, by each member of a 
partnership, and by each officer, director and agent of a corporation or nonprofit organization, and by each member/manager and agent of a limited 
liability company. List the name, title, and place of residence of each person. 


Title, - Name Home Address » Post Offices. Zip Code 
President/Member U gfeSOFH)T QEPTE ^ALjt^lJ IU- IUl k£iT\\UDaa>h O H " ! . 5TXU4xt«JhLy>>'' 
Vice President/Memb̂ "_VJj£EĴeS>niEAs)r SAMPriA ^SQiji^U. flV^dllJ^^. ' 


Secretary/Member 
Treasurer/Member 
Agent • v:^-^-fi-e^ Q ^ i g W o ^ Directors/Managers 
Trade Name •_ 


4. Address of Premises • bZO AjgQ<\A<̂ c( 'of 
n̂ ir 


Business Phone Number 
Post Office & Zip Code • 


Is individual, partners or agent of corporatiohTiimited liability company subject to completion of the responsible beverage server 
training course for this license period? IJPYes 
Is the applicant an employe or agent of, or acting on behalf of anyone except the named applicant? • Yes 
Does any other alcohol beverage retail licensee or wholesale permittee have any interest in or control of this business? • Yes 
(a) Corporate/limited liability company applicants only: Insert state 1 and date Sfpt ?rUgof registration. 


9. 


10. 


11. 


12. 


(b) Is applicant corporation/limited liability company a subsidiary of any other corporation or limited liability company? 1,15 Yes 
(c) Does the corporation, or any officer, director, stockholder or agent or limited liability company, or any member/manager or 
agent hold any interest in any other alcohol beverage license or permit in Wisconsin? • Yes 


(NOTE: All applicants explain fully on reverse side of this form every YES answer in sections 5, 6, 7 and 8 above.) 


Premises description: Describe building or buildings where alcohol beverages are to be sold and stored. The applicant must include 
all rooms including living quarters, if used, for the sales, service, consumption, and/or storage of alcohol beverages and records. (Alcohol beverages 
may be sold and stored only on the premises described.) ?^g" . ^ I T f y C {\/l/1^/\jT' " " ^ 


Legal description (omit if street address is given above): 


B-No 


(a) Was this premises licensed for the sale of liquor or beer during the past license year? • Yes 


(b) If yes, under what name was license issued? 
jNo 


• No 


• No 


• No 


Does the applicant understand they must file a Special Occupational Tax return (TTB form 5630.5) 
before beginning business? [phone 1-800-937-8864] Ŝ Yes 


13. Does the applicant understand they must hold a Wisconsin Seller's Permit? 
[phone (608) 266-2776] l̂ Yes 


14. Does the applicant understand that they must purchase alcohol beverages only from Wisconsin wholesalers, breweries and brewpubs?.. Ip) Yes 
READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the applicant states that each of the above questions tias been truthfully answered to the best of the knowl


edge of the signers. Signers agree to operate this business according to law and that the rights and responsibilities conferred by the license(s), it granted, will not be assigned to 


another. (Individual applicants and each member of a partnership applicant must sign; corporate otticer(s), members/managers of Limited Liability Companies must sign.) Any lack of 


access to any portion of a licensed premises during inspection will be deemed a refusal to permit inspection. Such refusal is a misdemeanor and grounds tor revocation of this license. 


SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME 
this day of Q CtD^J£j2^ .20 4 2 4 <rrx 


My commission expires ^ — ^ 
'ary Public) 


(Office^f Corporalwfn(Member/Manager op0mited Liability Company/Partner/individual) 


(Officer of Corporation/f/embermanager of Limited Liability Company/Partner) 


(Additional Partner(s)/Member/Manager of Limited Liability Company if Any) 


TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK Date received and filed f , / 
with municipal clerk In / (0 j 1 Iff 


Date reported to council/board Date provisional license issued Signature of Clerk / Deputy Clerk 


Date license granted ' Date license issued License number issued 


Signature of Clerk / Deputy Clerk 


AT-106(R. 7-15) Wisconsin Department of Revenue 



lkropf

Text Box

       



lkropf

Text Box

      







k v 


o 


^ 1 


UJJA)Z fiAjO PEE^ 


, /\AiD Blip. ^ ' ^ " ^ 


i^lfcfi^) 


A t T A C - H - r \  rJ-H. 


Tfl6a 1 OF Z. 







Only the manager has the permission to buy the alcohol from the providers. The manager has the 


permission to storage the alcohol in the office (the office will always be locked and the manager will be 


able to access the office when needed). 


The manager is the one who has the alcohol license. He/she will know all regulations to handle the 


alcohol with responsibility. He/she will also have the responsibility to write down how many bottles of 


alcohol are sold and how many will be needed. 


All servers w h o will have the accessibility to sell the alcohol must be 18 years old or older, they 


must also have a permit to sell the alcohol provided with responsibility. 


Page 2 of 2 







620 Nyggard st 


Stoughton, Wl 53589 


A) A plan of operation and relevant experience: we have been working for over 20 years in Restaurants. 


We have read and understand all the alcohol restrictions especially with selling to customers under 


The age of 2 1 . 


We know that handling alcohol in a business is Important and will only allow those with permits to 


Sell and handle it. 


All alcoholic beverages will be locked up and only those who are responsible with a valid alcohol license 


Will be allowed to sell 


B) The addiction of the restaurant to my community, first by adding jobs for people, giving them a nice 


Friendly environment to come to with their family and friends. 


C) By opening my restaurant it will help tax base because it won't be vacant any longer and will help tax 


Base because it won't be vacant any longer and will look very friendly on the outside and inside and won't 


have to be torn down. 







WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 
PO BOX 8902 
MADISON, W 53708-8902 


L 


Contact Information: 


2"35R VR0CKRD PO BOX 8902 
MAO SC. ,V. 53708-8902 
on 506-266-2776 fax:608-264-6884 
efT.ai! DORBo9ine38Tax@wisconsin.gov 
websfte' revenue w: gov 


Letter ID 


JEFTE GALVAN 
MORELIA'S CAFE LLC 
1803 SHEPHERD CT APT 332 
WAUKESHA Wl 53186-1445 


Wisconsin Business Tax Registration Certificate 


Expiration date: 


Legal/real name: 


September 30, 2018 


MORELIA'S CAFE LLC 


• This certificate confirms that you are registered with the Wisconsin Department of Revenue for the 
tax types shown below. 


• This registration certificate is not a seller's permit, and should not be used as proof that you hold a 
seller's permit. 


• You may not transfer this certificate to any other individual or business. 


Tax Type Account Type Number 
Sales & Use Tax 


Withholding Tax 


Sales & Use Tax 


Withholding Tax 


456-1029227542-02 


036-1029227542-04 


S / - 3 G 2 . ' ^ C 2 J C 


WINPAS-atl018(R.01/16) 







WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 
PO BOX 8902 
MADISON, W 53708-8902 


J 


Contact Information: 


2135 RIMROCKRD PO BOX 8902 
MADISON, W 53708-8902 
ph: 608-266-2776 fax: 608-264-6884 
email: DORBuslnessTax@wisconsln.gov 
website: revenue.wi.gov 


Letter ID L 0 9 9 8 7 0 2 9 4 4 


JEFTE GALVAN 
MORELIA'S CAFE LLC 
1803 SHEPHERD CT APT 332 
WAUKESHA Wl 53186-1445 


Wisconsin Department of Revenue Selier's Permit 


Legal/real name: MORELIA'S CAFE LLC 


Business name: 
620 NYGAARD ST 
STOUGHTCN Wl 53589-5416 


• This certificate confirms you are registered with the Wisconsin Department of Revenue 
and authorized in the business of selling tangible personal property and taxable services. 


• You may not transfer this permit. 


• This permit must be displayed at the place of business and is not valid at any other 
location. 


• If your business is not operated from a fixed location, you must carry or display this 
permit at all events. 


Tax Type Account Type Account Number 


Sales & Use Tax Seller's Permit 456-1029227542-02 


WINPAS -atL020(R.12/15) 







AUXILIARY QUESTIONNAIRE 
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE APPLICATION 


Submit to municipal clerk. 


Individual's Full Name (please print) (last name) (first name) (middle name) 


Home Address (street/route) 3 3 2 


1503 ^i^e/^//^/e4) ^ 


Post Office City 


UJAoKBSkA 


State Zip Code 


Home Phone Number 


0 6 Z - 9 5 - 5 - - 3 0 / 1 
Age 


3V 
Date of Birth Place of Birth 


iPi BXiCO 


The above named individual provides the following information as a person who is (check one): 


I I Applying for an alcohol beverage license as an individual. 


I I A member of a partnership which is making application for an alcohol beverage license. 


(Officer/Director/Member/t/lanager/Agenl) 


which is making application for an alcohol beverage license. 


r an alcohol beverage license. 


^OJ^C^LiA'X> LAt^^ ILO 
(Name of Corporation, Limited Liability Company or Nonprofit Organization) 


The above named individual provides the following information to the licensing authority: 


1. How long have you continuously resided in Wisconsin prior to this date? ^ YBAJ^ 


2. Have you ever been convicted of any offenses (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) for 


violation of any federal laws, any Wsconsin laws, any laws of any other states or ordinances of any county 


or municipality? [U Yes C^^o 


If yes, give law or ordinance violated, trial court, trial date and penalty imposed, and/or date, description and 


status of charges pending. (If more room is needed, continue on reverse side of this form.) 


3. Are charges for any offenses presently pending against you (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) 


for violation of any federal laws, any Wsconsin laws, any laws of other states or ordinances of any county or 


municipality? • Yes [ ^ N o 


If yes, describe status of charges pending. 


4. Do you hold, are you making application for or are you an officer, director or agent of a corporation/nonprofit 


organization or member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for any other alcohol 


beverage license or permit? • Yes l^^o 


If yes, identify. 
(Name, Location and Type of License/Permit) 


5. Do you hold and/or are you an officer, director, stockholder, agent or employe of any person or corporation or 


member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for a wholesale beer permit, 


breweryAvinery permit or wholesale liquor, manufacturer or rectifier permit in the State of Wisconsin? • Yes 


If yes, identify. 


(Name of Wholesale Licensee or Permittee) (Address By City and County) 


£m)loyer's Name Employer's Address "^^^i^S 


"l' SluflVDOrid 
Empioyed From 


D-0\t) '° T O \
^Ejpjloyer's Address ^ Employed From To 


The undersigned, being first duly sworn on oath, deposes and says that he/she is the person named in the foregoing application; that 
the applicant has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers in each instance are true and correct. The 
undersigned further understands that any license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wsconsin Statutes shall be void, and under 
penalty of state law, the applicant may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this application. 


Subscribed and sworn to before me 


this jt^ day of Qcjl^lOQJB , 20 


My commission expires 


AT-103 (R. 8-11) 


Printed on 
Recycled Paper 


Wisconsin Depanment of Revenue 



lkropf

Text Box

       



lkropf

Text Box

      



lkropf

Text Box

     







SCHEDULE FOR APPOINTMENT OF AGENT BY CORPORATION/NONPROFIT 
ORGANIZATION OR LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 


Submit to municipal clerk. 


All corporations/organizations or limited liability companies applying for a license to sell fermented malt beverages and/or intoxicating 
liquor must appoint an agent. The following questions must be answered by the agent. The appointment must be signed by the officer(s) 
of the corporation/organization or members/managers of a limited liability company and the recommendation made by the proper 
local official. 


To the governing body of: 


• Town 


• Village 


l^Clty 


of s l o c Q l T f r > o County of D a n e 


The undersigned duly authorized officer(s)/members/managers of o, 
(registered name of corporation/organization or limited liability company) 


a corporation/organization or limited liability company making application for an alcohol beverage license for a premises known as 


located at 


appoints J. 


(trade name) i / / r-N 


5-/- fTTfouQhian Uh ^^S^ 


J 2 C 3 m t 
{name ui apfjuiineu ayeinj » —* 


o.T^33:2. iLWjhFs-Hf) ui e>3m 
>me address of appointed agent) 


(name of appointed agent) 


(tiome address of appointed agent) 


to act for the corporation/organization/limited liability company with full authority and control of the premises and of all business relative 
to alcohol beverages conducted therein. Is applicant agent presently acting in that capacity or requesting approval for any corporation/ 
organization/limited liability company having or applying for a beer and/or liquor license for any other location in Wisconsin? 


O Yes B^No If so, indicate the corporate name(s)/limited liability company(ies) and municipality(ies). 


Is applicant agent subject to completion of the responsible beverage server training course? ^^Yes • No 


How long immediately prior to making this application has the applicant agent resided continuously in Wisconsin? / ^tlffJ^S 


Place of residence last year ij(JISODQ ^ |V) 
For: 


^name of iorporati Uname of iorporation/organizabon/limitad liability compmy)^ 


By: D eiFTe at^L\jf\ ^ ^ ~ 
(signature of Ofljalr/Mimber/Man 


And ^k^xi^A l ^ U i Mf^XHir. 
(signature of Officer/IVember/IVIanager) 


ACCEPTANCE BY AGENT 


, hereby accept this appointment as agent for the 
(printAype agent's name) 


corporation/organization/limited liability company and assume full responsibility for the conduct of all business relative to alcohol 


beverage^ conducted on the premises for the corporation/organization/limited liability company. 


\ 


. ,.,„nature of agent) ., 


/C> J\<M\ r-h' -fJrl . W O L 7 6 ' ^ f c ^ ( Date of birth /l~~\'Z-Bj ^Z) 
(borne address of agent) 


f / ^ / Z a t ^ Agent's aae ^ C 
f \date) 


APPROVAL OF AGENT BY MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY 
(Clerk cannot sign on behalf of Municipal Official) 


I hereby certify that I have checked municipal and state criminal records. To the best of my knowledge, with the available information, 
the character, record and reputation are sajisfactofy-and I have no objection to the agent appointed. 


Approved on /^-/.f2.- /(jp by 
(date) t-— 7 (signature of proper local official) 


Title 


AT-104(R. 4-09) Wisconsin Department of Revenue 



lkropf

Text Box

      



lkropf

Text Box

      







AUXILIARY QUESTIONNAIRE 
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE APPLICATION 


Submit to municipai cierk. 


Individuaji Full Name (please print) (last name) (first name) 


Post Office Home Address (street/route) 


Home Phone Number 


^ 2 '^6 -00^3 
Age 


Clt^ 


3 t D T 5 V T J t X > > ^ 


state 


L O \ 


zip Code 


Date of Birth Place of Birth 


The above named individual provides the following information as a person who is (check one): / / - / ^ -


• Applying for an alcohol beverage license as an individual. 


O A member of a partnership which is making application for an alccjhol beverage license. 


V-"̂  ^(Officer/Director/Memher/Manager/Agent) 
• of 


in alcohol beverage license. 


AyiDf^ei>/35 0 ( F i T 
(Name of Corporation, Limited Liability Company or Nonprofit Organization) 


which is making application for an alcohol beverage license. 


The above named individual provides the following information to the licensing authoriiy: 


1. How long have you continuously resided in Wisconsin prior to this date? ^23~-'f-
2. 


Yes 


3. 


4. 


5. 


Have you ever been convicted of any offenses (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) for 


violation of any federal laws, any Wsconsin laws, any laws of any other states or ordinances of any county 


or municipality? 


If yes, give law or ordinance violated, trial court, trial date and penalty imposed, and/or date, description and 


status of charges pending, (it more room is needed, continue on reverse side of this form.) 


^ m < ^ X)\AA inCLUJ3A.^LUL eo iD^. LO i D t DrUL Li<jX^ 
Are charges for any offenses presently pending against you (other than traffic unrelated to alcbHol beverages) 


for violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states or ordinances of any county or 


municipality? • Yes ^T^Mo 


If yes, describe status of charges pending. 


Do you hold, are you making application for or are you an officer, director or agent of a corporation/nonprofit 


organization or member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for any other alcohol 


beverage license or permit? • Yes i ^ ^ o 


If yes, identify. 
(Name. Location and Type of License/Permit) 


Do you hold and/or are you an officer, director, stockholder, agent or employe of any person or corporation or 


member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for a wholesale beer permit, 


brewery/winery permit or wholesale liquor, manufacturer or rectifier permit in the State of Wisconsin? • Yes l > ^ o 


If yes, identify. 


6. 


(Name of Wholesale Licensee or Permittee) 


Named individual must list in chronological order last two employers. 


(Address By City and County) 


Empioyer's Name Employer's Address Employed From To 


Employer's Name Employer's Address Employed From To 


The undersigned, being first duly sworn on oath, deposes and says that he/she is the person named in the foregoing application; that 


the applicant has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers in each instance are true and correct. The 


undersigned further understands that any license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes shall be void, and under 


penalty of state law, the applicant may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this application. 


Subscribed and sworn to before me 


this l / ^ day of nrif)kXj2. , 20 


mmissic 


ClerkfNgaf/ Public) 


My conTrnission expires 


AT-103 (R. 8-11) 


Printed on 
Recycled Paper 


Wisconsin Department of Revenue 



lkropf

Text Box

        



lkropf

Text Box

      



lkropf

Text Box

    



lkropf

Text Box

    







S E R V E R license .com 


W i s c o n s i n R e s p o n s i b l e 


B e v e r a g e S e r v e r T r a i n i n g 


J e f t e G a l v a n 


has met all training requirements and successfully completed the above course and/or exam. 


Date of Completion: 09/24/2016 


Authorized Signature 


Scr\'erl nroved by the Wisconsin Department of 


Revenue auu iuh> complies with statutes 125.04 and 125.17. Present 


this certificate to your local municipal clerk's office to receive your 


Operator's or Retail license. 


Diversys Learning, Inc. 


1101 Arrow Point Drive, Suite 302 


CedarPark,TX 78613 





		11a-R-119-2016-Morelia's Cafe License Resolution.pdf

		11b-Morelia's Cafe License App.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator License to Mary Haug


Committee Action: Public Safety voted to deny 3-0


File Number: R-120-2016 Date Introduced: November 1, 2016


WHEREAS the City Clerk’s office has received an application for an Operator’s License from Mary
Haug, and


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on October 26, 2016, to consider the terms of the
Operator’s license application and recommends denial; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby authorized and directed to issue an Operator license to Mary Haug.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







City of Stoughton 
Administrative Services 


September 28, 2016 


Mary Haug 
3847 Clover Ln 
Madison, WI 53714 


Dear Ms. Haug, 


This letter is to inform you that your application for a City of Stoughton Operator's License has 
been denied by the Chief of Police. You are able to appear before the Public Safety Committee 
when they discuss this issue. The next Public Safety meeting is to be held 
Wednesday, October 26, 2016 at 6pm in the Hall of Fame Room in Stoughton City Hall. For 
security purposes, the front door of City Hall will be locked; you may use the entrance on the 
east side of the building. Failure to appear will result in an automatic denial of your application. 


Please feel free to call 608-873-6677 should you have any questions. 


Thank you, 


Lana C Kropf 
City of Stoughton City Clerk 


City of Stoughton * 381 E Main Street, Stoughton Wl 53589 * Ph 608-873-6677 * Fax 608-873-5519 



lkropf

Text Box

       







CITY OF STOUGHTON 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 
321 Suulli Four til Sti eot 


Stoughton. Wl .'53589 


(608) 873-3371 


GREGORY W. LECK 
(I m;F(w POLICE 


DATE: September 26, 2016 


TO: Public Safety Committee 
City Clerk 


FROM: Chief Leek 


REFERENCE: Alcohol Operators License Mary S. Haug. 


On September 26, 2016,1 reviewed the application for a Bartender's License from a 
Mary S. Haug. After completing my review of his application, I am not recommending 
approval of the operator's license at this time. 


I base my decision on the fact that the applicant shows 5 previous convictions for 
Operating While Intoxicated and is a convicted felon. 


Based on City of Stoughton policy and the fact that this violation is considered 
substantially related to the licensed activity, I am recommending that the applicant be 
denied an operator's license. 


Respectfully, 


Gregory W. Leek 
Chief of Police 







£ X P \2 S 2X)\ ^^''^'^^ Number: j P h D l ^ c6C) 


CITY OF STOUGHTON 
OPERATOR (BARTENDER) 
LICENSE APPLICATION 
2 S U B M I T R E N E W A L S N O l ^ T E R T H A N MAY 15 F O R T I M E L Y P R O C E S S I N G 


' J ^ P E R A T O R - 1 Y E A R ( N E W A P P L I C A N T ) - $50.00 
• O P E R A T O R - 2 Y E A R ( R E N E W A L ) $75.00 
• P R O V I S I O N A L - O P E R A T O R - $15.00(issued after background check) 


S U B M I T R E N E W A L S NO L A T E R T H A N May 15 F O R T I M E L Y P R O C E S S I N G . L A T E R E N E W A L S W I L L B E R E Q U I R E D T O 


O B T A I N A P R O V I S I O N A L A T A N A D D I T I O N A L C O S T OF $15.00. OcX^^T) CjC^^ 2.2^. 
T O B E F I L L E D O U T B Y T H E A P P L I C A N T : 


NAME OF APPLICANT Last First |. I Middle Initial WISCONSIN DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER 


HOME ADDRESS Street 


3%N 7r U ' £ I < . IM 
VIE P H O N p ; 7 


City 


BIRTHDATE: 


A . . State ZipCode . 


ukasobsL yi 3<lt 


J I BIRTHPLACE: 


IN: HXVE YOU COMPLETED B E V E R A G E SERVER TRAINING/ HOW LONG HAVE Y O U CONTINUOUSLY RESIDED IN WISCONSIN: 


A l c yvxy L i f e Y E S • NO 
PLACE OF EM?: ENT AS AN OPERATOR/MANAGER 


3l^cK HTM/SF . STTx\(XHTc;k/' 
HOW LONG HAVE YOU B E E N EMPLOYED AS AN 
OPERATOR/MANAGER:, 


1. Please list ANY and A L L prior convictions for any felony, misdemeanor or other offenses (including all 
alcohol related traffic offenses) AND ANY pending criminal charges against you, (if you need additional space 
please use the back of this application). The following websites may help you locate your records: 


tvww.dot.wisconsin.gov/drivers/drivers/points/abstract.htm: http://wi-recordcheck.org: 


You must list every conviction with the correct date and/or attach a copy of vour record listine. A vrovisional license will be issued after the 
backsround check is comvleied. 


A R R E S T I N G A G E N C Y D A T E C H A R G E DISPOSITION 


**IMPORTANT NOTE: Attach a copy of your Driver's License or State Photo ID along with this application. 


This application must be completed fully and in its entirety including providing a copy of your Driver's License or 


Photo ID. If the application is submitted incomplete it will be returned to you as such and you will be required to 


complete a new application. Application fees are NON-REFUNDABLE so a new application will require another 


fee. 


I hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to June 30, 20^)^ inclusive (unless sooner revoked), Fermented Malt Beverages and 
Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitation imposed by Section 125.32(2) and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin State Statutes and ail acts amendatory 
thereof and supplementary thereto, and hereby agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, 
affecting the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me. 


The undersigned affirms that he/she made and signed the foregoing application for an operator's license and that he/she made complete and true 
answers to eaglfluestion. AnY,iHl;omplete, misleading or falsified application information may result iu a denial of the application. 


APPLI SIGNYTURE / D A T E S K I G N E D 


.ecommend Approval 


Recommend Denial 


T O B E F I L L E D O U T B Y T H E S T O U G H T O N P O L I C E D E P A R T M E N T 


RESTRICTED TO 1 Y E A R RENEWALS 


\E I CHARGE I DISPOSITION ARRESTING AGENCY 


DATE: AUTHC 
CHIEF OF POLICE 


RETURN F U L L Y CCMPL.ETED /J'PLICATION. PHOTO ED (ATTACH A COP Y) AND APPLICABLE F E E TO: 


CI S Y CLERK-ATTN: LICENSING, 381 E. MAIN ST., STOUGHTON WI 53589 



lkropf

Text Box

     



lkropf

Text Box

     



lkropf

Text Box

     



lkropf

Text Box

     







_&oMl :> . I f4./v^To )'xo ^ | . / } r ,3/=)/ye ^ 


p/e_oR CALL T=c/l M/JOisoH ^ U / . 


1 W A o x : ^ ^ L e n M j r o Qu/ c^y_ 


- X I M E l -giZ H / ) D ^ELKs^y^^ fpA 


rHeprfo(e.e, I RETDPTS/^T^ 


_ 3 7 ( ^ _ i | T s _ e y p e A j e 7 w c 9 *5)O_.LY\ 


U / E ^ S J J X m y RELTA-S^ 


w i u i 5;5^ i Y{A0^. 







T l 4 e Cf^cT- r)P ^r3)ETU iSviT^ I X 
44/)\/E B E E N 1:̂ 01/vJ(<y ^ m l T ^ Q ^ r 


3yr^CE 


_ _ T R 4 C r î p r ^ ' U _ ^tJu^ f ^ p ^ . 


_mu.̂ ti Apprise ty4im 







M
a


r
y 


S
u


e 
H


a
u


g
: 


G
u


id
e


lin
e


(
s


) 
\ 


0
1


/0
6


/2
0


1
0
 


O
M


V
W


I 
A


ire
s


t/In
to


x
ic


a
te


d
 D


r
iv


e
r 


5
'" O


ffe
n


s
e


 


O
p


e
r
a


tin
g
 
W


h
ile


 
R


e
v


o
k


e
d


 


4
0
 
m


o
 


p
r
o


b
a


tio
n


 
F


e
lo


n
y
 


H
 


W
I 


0
4


/0
1


/2
0


0
9


 
D


is
o


r
d


e
r
ly


 
c


o
n


d
u


c
t 


F
in


e
 


F
o


r
f
.
U


 


W
I 


0
6


/1
5


/2
0


0
8
 


D
is


o
r
d


e
r
ly


 
C


o
n


d
u


c
t 


2
0
 
d


a
y


s
 


ja
il 


w
/h


u
b


e
r 


M
is


d
. 


B
 


W
I 


1
1


/0
5


/2
0


0
2


 
O


p
e


r
a


tin
g
 
w


ith
 P


A
C


 
.0


2
 o


r 
m


o
r
e


 
4


"' 
O


ffe
n


s
e


 


H
it 


«
&


 
R


u
n


 


P
ro


b
a


tio
n
 


2
y


rs
 


F
o


rfe
itu


re
/F


in
e


 


M
i
s


d
U


 


W
I 


0
8


/1
6


/2
0


0
2


 
O


p
e


r
a


tin
g
 
W


h
ile


 
R


e
v


o
k


e
d


 
(3


'") 
F


in
e


 
M


is
d


. 
U


 


W
I 


1
0


/1
6


/1
9


9
9


 
O


p
e


r
a


tin
g
 


A
fte


r 
R


e
v


o
c


a
tio


n
 


F
o


rfe
itu


re
/F


in
e


 


J
a


il 
3


0
 d


a
y


s
 


. 


M
is


d
. 


U
 


W
i 


0
2


/0
8


/1
9


9
9


 
P


o
s


s
e


s
s
 D


r
u


g
 


P
a


r
a


p
h


e
r
n


a
lia


 
C


o
s


ts
 


J
a


il 
1


0
 
d


a
y


s
 


M
is


d
. 


U
 


W
I 


0
5


/0
8


/1
9


9
8
 


O
M


V
W


I 
3'''' O


ffe
n


s
e


 
- 


re
c


o
rd


 
n


o
 
lo


n
g


e
r 


a
v


a
ila


b
le


 
A


lc
o


h
o


l 
A


s
s


e
s


s
m


e
n


t 


F
o


rfe
itu


re
/F


in
e


 


J
a


il 
9


0
 
d


a
y


s
 


L
ie


. 
R


e
v


o
k


e
d


 
3


6
 


m
o


 


M
is


d
. 


U
 


W
I 


0
4


/2
3


/1
9


9
8
 


O
M


V
W


I 
2


"^ O
ffe


n
s


e
 


- 
re


c
o


rd
 
n


o
 
lo


n
g


e
r 


a
v


a
ila


b
le


 


1
 


A
lc


o
h


o
l 


A
s


s
e


s
s


m
e


n
t 


F
o


rfe
itu


re
/F


in
e


 


J
a


il 
1


5
 
d


a
y


s
 


L
ie


. 
R


e
v


o
k


e
d


 
1


8
 


m
o


 


M
is


d
. 


U
 


W
I 


0
4


/1
2


/1
9


9
8
 


O
p


e
r
a


tin
g
 


A
fte


r 
S


u
s


p
e


n
s


io
n


 
(2


"'') 
F


o
rfe


itu
re


/F
in


e
 


J
a


il 
5


 
d


a
y


s
 


L
ie


 
re


v
o


k
e


d
 


6
 
m


o
n


th
s
 M


i
s


d
U


 


W
I 


0
8


/2
8


/1
9


9
7
 


O
M


V
W


l 
1'* O


ffe
n


s
e


 
M


P
D


 
r
e


p
o


r
t 


a
tta


c
h


e
d


 
F


in
e


 
O


r
d


. 


W
I 


0
8


/1
4


/1
9


9
6
 


D
is


o
r
d


e
r
ly


 
C


o
n


d
u


c
t, 


D
C


S
O


-
n


o
 


r
e


p
o


r
t 







ORDINANCE TO PROHIBIT LICENSING OF PERSONS HAVING 
OUTSTANDING C I T Y OF STOUGHTON DELINQUENCIES 


Section 14-2 of the Stoughton Municipal Code reads as follows: 


Sec. 14-2 License withholding for unpaid city claims. 


City representatives shall not issue a permit or an original or 
renewal license to any person who has delinquent financial claims 
outstanding to the city, including, without limitation due to 
enumeration in this section, unpaid taxes, assessments, delinquent 
municipal utility charges or unpaid ordinance violation convictions. 


I understand the above ordinance and hereby state that I do not have any 
delinquent accounts with the City of Stoughton or its Electric and Water Utility. 
False statements will constitute immediate revocation of permit or license. 


Signed: Date: 1 
License Applica: n ;nature 







AUTHORIZATION FOR RELEASE OF INFORMATION 


Name: First 
ml S_ 


' M T âst 
Iiy/h 


"feirth 


Residing at ."^^M 7 I Ox/Ef^ 1 n) 
Address 


Date of I 


City • 


I hereby authorize the Stoughton Police Department to release to the City Clerk's Office, 
the City Attorney and the City Council, my driving records and any arrest records for 
review in connection with my application Ipr an Operator's License and/or Alcohol 
License with the City of Stoughton. 


Date 



lkropf

Text Box

    



lkropf

Text Box

    







MARY S HAUG 


City of Madison 
Operator License 


icense No. LlCOPR-2015-00953 


PROVISIONAL 


Expiration Date 01/30/2016 


Date Issued 11/30/2015 


City Clerk Mayor 


P U R S U A N T T O S E C T I O N 3 8 O F T H E M A D I S O N G E N E R A L O R D I N A N C E S . 


Expiration Date 01/30/2016 


Not Transferable. Post entire license in a conspicuous place. 


MARY S HAUG 
3847 C L O V E R LN 
MADISON Wi 53714 


Page 1 of 1 







4
L


 


W
I


S
C


O
N


S
I


N
 


A
C


A
D


E
M


Y
 


W
E


L
D


I
N


G
 


C
E


R
T


I
F


I
C


A
T


E
 


th
is certificate is a


w
a
rd


e
d
 to


: 


M
ary H


au
g 


W
elding P


osition: F
lat 


T
h
is is to ce


rtify that yo
u


 h
a
ve


 attended the n
e


ce
ssa


ry classes a
n
d


 h
a
ve


 co
m


p
le


te
d
 th


e
 


W
e
ld


in
g
 C


o
u
rse


 1
0
1
 a


t W
isco


n
sin


 A
ca


d
e


m
y. 


It h
a
s b


e
e
n
 a


 p
le


a
su


re
 to see that yo


u
 h


a
ve


 d
e
ve


lo
p
e
d
 skills that o


n
ly few


 p
e
rso


n
s w


ill ever m
atch. 


T
h
is Is o


n
ly the b


e
g
in


n
in


g
 for yo


u
, sh


o
u


ld
 yo


u
 ch


o
o
se


 to fo
llo


w
 th


is a
s a


 career path. 
It Is h


ig
h
ly re


co
m


m
e


n
d


e
d


 that yo
u


 co
n


tin
u


e
 to d


o
 e


ve
ryth


in
g


 p
o
ssib


le
 to h


o
n
e
 a


n
d


 d
e
ve


lo
p
 yo


u
r skills 


to the h
ig


h
e


st a
m


o
u
n
t o


f yo
u
r G


o
d


 g
ive


n
 a


b
ility. 


a
 


Z
^


;/,76. 
Db/'T 


C
ertified W


eld
in


g In
sp


ector 
D


ate 
4*. 


\ L
 







^
^


K
u


M
s


o
n
 


1
1


 
y£


 
ju


i)
 


®
n 


r
e


c
o


m
n


iE
n


h
a


ti
n


n
 


n
f 


tl
]E


 i
F


a
c


u
lt


g 
a


n
b 


b
g 


u
ir


tu
c 


n
f 


tl
je


 
a


u
fi


in
r


it
g 


u
cH


te
ii


i 


in
 


tl
fE


 
m


ta
b


ia
n


n
 


A
r


e
a 


©
c


c
l^


n
ic


a
l 


(E
n


lk
g


c 
I


ia
tr


ic
t,


 
ti


|E
 i


S
o


a
ri


ii
 


if
c


rc
b


g 
c


a
n


fc
r


a 
n


n
 


A
 


©
H


E
 ^


E
a


r 
©


E
c


ii
n


ic
a


l 
i


i
p


l
n


m
a 


to
 


H
rl


ii
tn


g 
îuE


H
 t


i|
ia


 
a


ix
tE


E
n


ti
] 


b
a


g 
o


f i
la


g,
 3


iu
o 


ti
io


u
a


a
n


b 
a


ix
tE


s
n


. 


ar
eH


tp
E


nt
 


(S
li


a
ir


o
f 


tlj
E
 l


o
a


rP
 


/ 
r 







Madison Area Technical: College 
Official Transcript f ? 


L 1701 Wright Street X X 
nf Madison, Wl 53704-2599 


, ..Name:, 
•I'i- "-3D: 


Mary Haitg 
1906516 3 


: f '̂ SSN: XXX-XX-0201 
I Birthdate: 11/18/XXXX 


. Print Date: 06/11/2015 


filARYHAUG 
pre 3v- Vi,RV riMJG 
TRUAXC.V.PS 


'-tiSf-Y 


Program: 
2014-08-29: 


Course Catalog 
314423S0 


Term GPA 3.503 
: CumGPA . 3.500 


Course Catalog 
31442384 


Term GPA 
Cum GPA 


3.000 
3.250 


Welding 
Active m Program 


Hi' 


Course Topic: 


Course Topic; 


Course Catalog 
31442312 


31442314 
31442315 
31442318 


31442323 
31457301 
10623200 
31804379 


Term GPA aOOO W *? 
Quin GPA ,3.250 f r * l 


Acaos.m.'C Program History 


. Beginning of.Degree Career Record 


Fall 2014-2015 
Cams? Title Attempted Eemeii Grade Points 
Bas e Gas Me'.al .Arc MIG Weld 1.QQ LOO AB 3.50 


Atiemptsa gsojei Points 
le.TriTotels LOG LOO 3.50 
Cum Totals 1.00 . : 1-00 .. 3.50 


Spring 2014-2015 
Course Title Attempted Eamed Grade PpinJs 
Adv Gas Tungsten Arc Welding 1.00 1.00 B 3.00 


Attempted Eamed Points 
• Term Totals 1.00 i.oo 3.00 


Cum Totals 2.00 2.00 6.50 
jim- -.3.- . . . 


' '?€X . 0 
" r • L- . 


Fall 2015-2016 
CoMrseTme Attempted - Earned Grade Poiats 
Oxy Fuel Weld/Thermal Cutting 2.00 2.00 NR 0.00 


Welding i 
/Vrc Welding Theory i 2.00 2.00 NR 0.00 
Basic Arc (SMAW) : : 2.00 2.00 NR 0.00 
Gas Tungsten Arc Welding?^ - W-iT 2.00 2.00 NR 0.00 


Welding 2 
Basic Gas Metal Arc Welding 2.00 2.00 NR 0.00 
Fabrication 1 2.00 ZOO NR 0.00 
Interpreting Engineer Drawings 2.00 2.00 NR 0.00 
Vocational Math 1 1.00 LOO NR 0 00 K 


Attemoted Eemeii.: Points 
Term Totals 15.00 0.00 L 0.00 
Cum Totals 17.00 2.00 6.5tf 


End of Madison Area Technical CoHege Official Transcript 
i f f 


AN OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT BEARS THE eOl:LEGE SEAL AND SIGNATURE Ô^̂̂  


1 accordance with the Family Educational Rights and Privacy 
ct of 1974, this transcript may be used solely by the individual , 
r institution to which it was originally released, and only for the :•' 
urpose for which the disclosure was made. Disclosure of the 
formatiop,^tpg(e(j in this transcript may not be made to 
nother party without the prior written consent of the student 
hose name appears herein. 


C^ffiL fl. ^sJbiomJL 


Lori A Sebranek, Registrar 
Matfison Area Technical College 







MADISON AREA TECHNICAL COLLEGE 


Madison Area Technical Goilege 
Non-Degree Transcript 
1701 Wnght Street 
Madison, Wl 53704-2599 


Name; Mary Haug 
ID: 1906516 
SSN: XXX-XX-020f 


•, Birthdate: 11/18/XXXX 
Print Date: 06/11/2015 


Course Catalog 
74860746 
77890791 


Term GPA 
,Cum GPA 


0.000 
0.000 


%f j c '*'^' 
'ii/iSi^" •'Course Catafog 


74854793 
77890793 


Term GPA 0.000 
Cum GPA 0.000 


i . .Rummer 2013-2014 
-^Course Title 
' Computer Basics 2 Survey 


Student Success 3 Survey 


Term Totals 
Cum Totals 


Fall 2013-2014 
Course Title 
Basic Algebra | 
Student Success 3 Survey 


'•'^"^ 4 i - k : > -• 


«r;L,s- TermlTotals 
W " Cum Totals 


Attempted 
zoo 
3.00 


Eamed 
2.00 
3.00 -


Grade 
s 
s 


Attempted 
5.00 


24.90 


Eamed 
5.00 


24.90 


Attempted 
2.00 
2.00 


Eamed 
2.00 
2.00 


Grade 
B 
S 


Points 
0.00 


Attempted 
4.00 


28.90 


Eamed 
4.00 


28.90 


r 


End of Madison Area Technical College Non-Degree Transcript 


k 4 A f i ' i t;d^ ]f \W 


'•r.fX* ' 


rs 4 f ^ ^ # r 


X L r L x 
.if4 k # ^ j A s . . 


•'•ii®: x j .̂ r" 


« : € r «; g ® . yA, LX 'C i * 


: 'vr<iWfia^raB7j>i*g:.^ aah>g',<yy»t.'>i^^ iysAt,-4i4ia:.r;ysAraTi tir̂ ^̂  T M ^ ri/XicTP A Pjj 


r t¥^' 







MADISON AREA TECHNICAL COLLEGE: 


f^hjh Madison Area TechnicaLGoIlege 
Non-Degree Transcript 
1701 Wright Street 


5 x ^ - Madispn, VVr53704-2599 


Namet r Mary Haug 
.JI-'^M): f^X 1906516 
f l ?'SSNrf :XXX-XX-0201 


Birthdate: 
. . Print Pate: 


ni/18/XXXX 
06/11/2015 


, 4 , 


MARY HAUG 
P/U BY: MARY HAUG 
TRUAX CMPS 


Cpgrse Catalog 
47818450 


Term GPA 0.000 
Cum GPA 0.000 


Course Catalog 
v: 42818425 


Term GPA 0.000 
Cum GPA 0.000 


Beginning of Non-Degree Career Record 


Spring 1989-1990 
Course Title 
Bartender Awarenes 


v X :•• •••^'•fii X f ' ;®X' ' ' Curtijtotels 


Course Title 
Group Dynamics 


Spring 1997-1998 


Term Totals 
Cum Totals 


Attempted 
0.30 


Attempted 
0.30 
0.30 


Attempted 
0.60 


Earned 
0.30 


Earned 
0.30 
0.30 


Earned 
0.60 


Grade 
S 


Attempted Earned 
0.60 0.60 
0.90 0.90 


Grade 
s 


Course Catalog 
74860746 
74860746 
77890791 , 


Term GPA 
Cum GPA 


0.000 
o.ooo 


K • "- A' t 'A ' X 
Fall 2010-2011 


Course Title 
Computer Basics 2 Survey 
Computer Basics 2 Survey 
Student Success 3 Survey 


Attempted Eamed Grade 
2.00 2.00 S 
2.00 2.00 S 
3.00., 3.00 X | r , 


Attempted " Earned 
Term Totals 7.00 7.00 . 
Cum Totals 7.90 7.90 


Course Cataloo - Course Title Attempted Earned Grade 
74890740 V- Study Skills 2 Targeted Wrkshp 1.00 1.00 S 
74890740 ® ' Study Skills 2 Targeted Wrkshp 1.00 1.00 S 


Attemoted Eamed 
Term GPA 0.000 Term Totals 2.00 2.00 
Cum GPA 0.000 • Cum Totals 9.90 9.90 


Sp.nnc a012.2C'3 
Course Cataloo C : - - - 5 5 - : £ - - ==- , i -


74851745 1 : : 2 : : s 
74354735 5as r '.'=:- 3 5--.a.. I . : : 2 . : ; 5 
74854745 Sas z '.ta'.-. 4 S_-.a. [ 2 3 3 3 33 s 
74850745 Cc-mputa'' Haaics 2 S--. a.. 2.33 = 
74860746 Computer Basics 2 Surrey 2.0C 2.C0 s 


AttempJsd Earned 
Term GPA 0.000 Term Totals 10.00 10.00 
Cum GPA -0.000 •fifi Cum Totals 19.90 19.90 


-21;. 


•'4'.' 


RIPT BE/ttHSTHE GOLLEGE SEAL AND SIGNAT OFTHE RgOgnTRAR 


In accordance with the Family Educational Rights and Privacy 
Act of 1974, this transcript may be used solely by the individual 
or institution to which it was originally released, and only for the 
purpose for which the disclosure was made. Disclosure of the 
informatiop^pitpji;)^ in this transcript may not be made to 
another party without the prior written consent of the student 
whose name appears herein. 


^ f l . 6 k t o T u ^ 


Lori A- Sebranek. Registrar 
Madison Area Technics) Coilsgs 





		12a-R-120-2016 Haug Operator License Resolution.pdf

		12b-Haug Operator License.pdf



